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5ok KEEMET o hoF srTival fn U8 3/9)’7.&.~:m .
' ¥ envelope believed to be of interest. KEENEY may havo supp
| to BERNSTEIN from abroad via diplomatic pouch. ABRAHAM EROTHMAN
] en.gagtd in business activities. Baockgrounmd information h%
UBEIIER indicating Comminist amthueand close assoclation
d RRMASTERS @6t ots - BURSLER how belisved to be tedching as'i’™;=vis.
‘Mnuity of Chicagos .- IAUCHLIN CURRIE expected back in US end of °. -5
rctie Recent contacts of RAY ELSON identifieds  She vis*ted_g_,B\.él’ L
FIEBI s ‘office ‘2/21/4be WICHAEL GREENBERG filed a fan ) -
b’ Wit PO af 3884 hcmh#ﬁ.lydo!aqhinggh??‘e; C 4 Informa:
- Joarned” frow FELEY TENEY $h Washington 3/13/46,” imk TEMMEY ;- ¥
: “her “contact® i:n’necenbér, 1945, and arranged for'
v &ppw,mgppuhemivpnt Tox s
get, xith YEMNEY in NYC wWeékend of 1./6/1.6.
' ani 8 ] is at latterts residence, .
p activitiges ™ GREGCRY. failed to . -
EEATE ’ "'Jﬁ .
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The lManhattan

ASTORTA
Tork Oity, sdvised that the party in the Astor Odlery om Pebeuary

- teleghene directory reflected that AB co.
¥C,, advertising, is leosted o8 250 Park Avemus, New York MW

MScJOndB:Mp.n.mahﬂotdm‘rMytor
30 Rast 57 Street, ch!orkﬂtw,mdtlpbﬂlmtobo
at 250 Park Averme, New York City. He advised that PEOGY

dealer and retajiler in
Confidential informamnt

BEIFRAGE spoks to Mrs. STONE at Waticins 9-5822,

-4 materials.

sent to Mise AMDS
S8ACE, INC, 1s &

advised that on February 18, 1946,

Informatien was received

on Waticing 9-5g22

.......

at which time Mrs. STONE




NY €5-14603 F

On Fekruary 21, 1946, confi
ZEIVA (ZZIMA C.-"BPANDT) asked BEIFRAGE if he knew where she left her brief
case, BELFRACE indicated that she probably left it at the library and she
told him to be there about 6:30 p.m., although no definite information was . .
mentioned as to the location and reason for this meeting. (M) b Y0
Rl

(7. .
‘. On February 22, 1946, confidential informant i advised that
ICUTS-FISHER told ¥rs. BILFRACE that he attended a meeting tie night before,
at which time eveyybody agreed to support the UNC and American-Soviet

rriendship. Mrs, BELFPACE appea i ted at an article on Yugoslavia
which appeared in the NEY YORKER. ) v V\’D
4’

- On the same date this informant indicated that J‘JLEB\TEIIEERG
' made arrangements to have lunch with %rs, PSIFRAGE the following Xonday
and he advised tha*f he 13 covering the National Sportsman's Show for

. PIFER ATRCRAFT !

~— ,
Clonfidential infomant-_advised that ALBERT KAIN made ar-
\ ranczments to visit ir . BFIFRACE the following morning, and he further had
a dtscuss on regarding ZA4li'3 new beok MW IHESGITAT S035TACTM, FARN ladiice-
\ted that many of the write-uns and comments of his “rienis were very fzvor-
uwwle to the book and ure. BELFACGE indicated that it was imgortart to read
this bcok in orier to understand any of the international discussions in
the UNO, BELFRACE further indicated that he beligved many people would \)/\1)
think that the reviews were very enthusiasticJ d/ S(A/ %

On March 1, 1946, confidential infoman_advised that
LOUIS FISHER told Mrs., BELFRAGE that he was giving a lecture at the TGN HALL
on the following day on "RHERE IS AMERICA GOING AND HOW DO I XNOW." Mrs,.
RELFRACE indicated she would go to his quarters imnediately after the lecture.
On this same date this informant revealed that a man named LUTHER made ar-
rangements to see EELTFACGE at LONG CHAMPS bar at 42nd Ste. and Lexingtonm
Avenue at 12:30 p.m. on the following Monday. IUTHER indicated that he is
presently living on the Jersey side of the Hudson and that he would be at
the ONI, 224 Vest 57 Street, lew York City, for a short while on the fol-
lowing Mdonday, uJ : \fy\,f\n

On March 4, 1946, Special Agents NICHOLAS M.- KAIMES, FRANK J.

NOLAN and the writer observed BELFRAZE joining an unknown man at or in
LONGCHAMFS bar, 42nd Street and Lexington Avenue, New York City. BELFRACE
and the unknown man went to the TOWN TOPICS TAVERN, 845 Second Averue, New
York City, where they had lunch. BELFRACE and the unknown man were observed
l2aving the tavem and ~roceeding to 305-313 3. 45 Street, New York Sity,
where they were otserved entering the oifices of the RETHL LITHQ COMPANY,
ﬁc., on the 5th floor at this aidress, at 2:50 p.m..  BZLFAX(E‘'and the un-

o4n man, together with three.othes u ; ‘left 305-313 E. 45 Street
Zev York Jity, and entered HJDY_';S-I? 54 St:‘l?e}f’ amd Secgncai ?wenuﬁf New ’

L4
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(’."
Tork vity, at 3:08 p.me The unkno a?@
and walkeé west on East 45 Street :&. e
Special Agents KAIMES and NOLAN,

U0Y'S RAIL at 3:45 p.m._alone
4 R e
surveillance wf a3 nead. AL

At 4:0, p.m. BELFRACE and the other three unimown men left RUDY!'S-
RAIL and again entered 305-313 East 45 Street, New York City. At 4:50 p.m.
BTIFRAGE was observed leaving 305-313 E. 45 Street, New York City and he
walked to the Grand Central Post Cffice, 44 Street and Lexington avenue,
where he was observed buylng stamps. BELRAGE boarded a south-bound bus on
i‘adison Avenue and 45 Street and he was later observed entering 121 Madison
Avenue, New York City. It appeared to the writer that the person BELFRACE
intended to contact was not at home and EEIFRAGE was observed handing the
elevator operator at 121 Hadison Avenue @ newspaper which was printed in the
German language .and he asked the elevator operator to deliver this paper to
Nrs. BRANDT. u)

et N T .

The unknown man who previously met BELFRAGE at LOLG CHAMPS bar was
surveilled by Special Agents XAIMES and NOLAIi and he was observed visiting
several clothing stores in the vicinity of 57 Street amd Broadway, hew
York City. At 4:25 p.m. the unknown nar entered 250 “est 57 3Street, New
York Tity, where the oifices of (I are leccated. at 5:4C p.t. “he unircun
ran was observel leaving 25C /est 57 »treet a:? a short while later re w#zs
enraced in a {riendly conversation unZer pretext ani it was ascertaired tnat

the unknown man llJTHEwn'ANT, an employee of 0.’1 and he, resides in XNyack,
T~'6‘W Yorko f

The files of the New York field division reveal that on June 12,

1942, IUTHER CONAXT attended a meeting at "PM®, the purfose of which was to
initiate a newspaper campaign to discredit Naval Intelligence and the G=-2
section of the Second Corps Area in an attempt to demonstrate t,hatﬂ,j)_\_’e
personnel of these sections is anti-Semitic. TheSe files further reflected

rat IUTHE: ANT arrived at Naw York City on August 10, 1945, aboard an
ATC plane, at which time he stated he was 34 years of age, a U.S. citizen,
an employee of the U.S. Government and he presented an AGO card.

The records of the CREDIT EUREAU OF GEEATER NE¥ YORK were examined
by Special Employee Investigator R. S. CLIFFORD and these records indicated
that IJIHER CONANT, 204 North Broadway, Nyack, New York, an employee of the
Cffice of War Information, is married to MARY CGNANT and has dependent
children. These records indicated that CONANT had been employed by COWI
since February, 1943, and that he had been in Germany in charge of the ad-
ministration of German newspapers. CONANT was reported to be in good fin-
ancial circumstances and as areference he gave the NYATY BANK 30 TEIST Clk-
£aY, Myack, New York.

bodee MMM W
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i
The files of the New York field division reveal that ZEIMA‘@RAIUT
405 Park Aveme, New York City, had 194L contacts with the LEAGUE OF .
AMERICAN WRITERS. It is noted that the~RNAGUE OF AMERICAN YRITERS orioinated
at harko¥, Pussia, in 1930, and a similar 9rganization was formed in the
Urited 3tates in 1935. 1t is reported that the teachers of tae scronl tor

th:se writers in the Leagie are alleged to te Jommnist ra.rtj lm= follo~ers ’
and it 1s aleged to be a Tormunist -“ront organization.

‘he records of the Ci ,DII‘ EU‘-’:AI oF l;h.zﬂ"‘i NS YORK were examinad

v7 Special “mployes Investicato ’”"'Od.! and these recoris reveal
that vrs. ZZLAA C. SxAMIT, 405 tew York City and Zrshine Roal,
3tanferd, Zonn., had been *livo- "xe

t~ husband CASL BRANUT., ‘hzse



~,
N

records refiscted that shz form-aik at 793 lexdington avenue, 340
Park dvenue, 125 East 57 Street, 310 Lexington Avenue, 465 ‘fest End Avenue,
226 Viest 78 Street, 43 est 59 Street and 16 East G6 Street, all New York

sity. Lrss BEANDT was described as being in her late 40's and that she has 7
a jaught=f, LOIS, who presently resides at 520 Hadison Avenue, New York vity. \\«‘
She is reported to receive an income from her securities anl she is not in <&

any business or profession. She has also received alimony from her formerr
husband #ho is reported to be a member of EAMIT & oRali 0T, literary agents,
171 Fark Avenue, Wew York City. These recoris further indicated that since
1936 she had an account at the CIEMICAL BANK, 49 St. and Lexdngton avenue,
l'ew York City and she is imown to be a possessor of means, Tt was further
indicated that Mrs. BRAIDT went to the Far East and returned in ¥ay, 1939.

REEHL LITHO COMPANY, 305-313 East 45 Street, New Yerk City, was orgaized

in 1933 and that the sole officer of the corporation at present is STTVEL Vv
JSZ5C: 0B, These records reflected that this company obtained contracts \v,{D
from various U.S. Government agencies during the lar. This cocpany is

also reported to have accounts at the LA’L ACTUREES TRUST COPALY, 386

Fourth Avenue, and at the ¥Q5F8N TNOUSTRTAT AT, 115 Tifth .wenue, Usw Tovk
.ity. Tnis conpbany is revortei t- he doire lithozrashin: wrk for

3'sertising azencles ani o:blishinzs concerns,

The records of the\‘confidential inﬁ‘omant-'x_'eflected that the ) ‘
“u

STEVEN USISIHON was formerly employed at the NATIONAL PROJESS
C0., iewlork City, and in 1932 he reportedly was the treasurer of the
ACME PHOTO OFFSET CORP., 216 E. 45 Street, New York City. He purchased -
the RZEHL LITHO COMPANY, TC. in September 1937. T™is informant further ad-
vised that MARK H, HERMER resigned as the vice Presiient and Secretary of t
the REEHL LITHO CO, INC. in 1943 and rnow he is a director of that company T
and is the secretary of the HERST LITHO cO. Inc., 374-380 Second Avenus,
New York City. 1Tt was further iniicated in these records that FRED A, HaCKER
resigned from the REEAL LITHO CO. INZ. but that he had been a vice president
and secretary of the corporation until September, 1935.

On April 29, 1943, the RETHL LITHO CO. INC. renewed a cnattel
mortgage for $6000 in favor of WALTER E, HELLER % CO. Inc,

i

The files of the New York field division reflected no information
regarding FRED A, HAC!GIR'Markd He HFR or STEPHEN USISCHON. These files
reflected, however, that the WALTER E,"HELIER CO., 105 iiest Adams S5t., Chicago,
I1linois, had been discussed between r. BIEEROW and Mrs. SILVERVAMY, and it =~ -
#as further indicated that the name of this company was to be given to
ASRAHAN ZEORCE STLVERMAN ane of the subiacts of this case,

—— “r larch 4, 1944, confidential ini‘omant- advisad that v

S 428 [FAI-BHWAS) made an apiointment to meet irs. SELTEAE at ire niig AV
SO E L in the Paln oom at 6 p.m.  RRIZ discussed Frs. BRLFEACEGS writings

amil aivieed that the pne Aregg gs €1 Iroadway, Suite 218, telechone }
nitshall 3'5840. JOc s iﬁt‘nat he was ro 1onger with the news agenc:@. 4

{0

i
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ad at present he is unamployed >

Information received from a coniinential source ir-iicated that the .
listing for i/lhitehall 3-5840 is the NETHE MINISTRY OF ShIFFING AND . ;}
FISEERIES, 61 Broadway, New York City, -3

maje an appointment to meet krs, BELFiA'T at 6:3(} p.m. at the MIJSTCON HOUSE,
22 East 38 Street, New York City/yp):l. 4

On the same date this ihformant advised that an unknowm man sioke
to Mrs. BELFRAGE regarding her new novels that will be Fublished in ¥ay or
June by the THOMAS Y. CROWELL CO.,((432 Fourth Averue , i'ew York City). - (

This informant further advised trat on arch 5, 1246 LGUIS FISHER .
0\

¥rs. BELFCACE stated her contact in this company is Dr. GOJE. This —an stated
he weuld be going to Washington, D.C. for a few days after *r. rlfi) re-

; turned from South Carolina., Mrs. BELFRACE stated she had dinner with two

: ex~colleagues of his namely JJLES -EINEERG and ERIN ZEVINSTETY, who were from
the Research Institute. This man stated he had worked with LE IN3STEDM

for some time anl he recalled “=I'233C¢ as a criprle, resulting from {nfan-

~ tile paralysis. 'rs. 35L'RATE statej that her next tcok wouli ta based

on the writinzs of 27517 [{IL7P VIDLTR, a "angarian writer who travelled with
anl was in love with T3I)0RA J7ICAN. She stated tne 03sis of this story was

that ISIDORA DUNCAN, while visiting the Soviet Union, married a young e
peasant, and the whole conflict of the present day is portrayed in their

marrizge. lrs, ZEIFRACE stated she would rewrite this story in Errlish, _
and the unknown man gtated that he would submit the outline of this story to )‘.;.e‘

the Editorial Board mu)

On March 5, 1946, this informant further aivised that a woman,
called PARBARA, made a luncheon appointment with BSLF2ACE at 1 Peme in
the slurray Hill restaurant for the following Friday. She told BELFRAGE
that she had sent an article by "FREE MANVILIE" ard she requested that Mrs, )
BILFRAGE return the article to her/p”) (a ) ’

A physical surveillance was conducted at the iurray Hill Restaurat,
{1st Street ad Park Avenue, New York City, by Special Agents HCWARD R,
HAWKINS, MICHAEL M. O'ROURKE and LAVRENCE W, SPILLANE. At 12:59 P.Ms on
larch 8, 1546, BELFIAGE was observed entering the Murray Hill Restauran t,
where he was joined by an unmown woman. Several minutes later they were y
Joined by another unknown man and woman and they proceeded to have their % .
luncheon. The unknown man was observed leaving the nrray Hill restairai t ‘
at 2:20 r.m. and he was siirveillad by 335:cial neenty Hese J'ROLUFKE to
370 lexingtor Avenue and he WS seen to exnter tne offices of the ATLAS &4TR-
SATT FR00GCTS COIP., Hangar Jivision, Toom 602, zt this aidress. 1This man
was iescribed as follows, upon obsarvation of the surveillingz aceants:

A 21 |
N AL KT /
S
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Helght 5 £, 11 in. o\
Teight 155 lbs.
Build Slim s
Hair Dark, with streaks of gray 'i’
Features Sharp
Complexion Swarthy
Clothing Dark muit and dark blue overcoat
The unknown woman who had originally met BZLFRACE at the Murray
4111l lestaurant was surveilled from this restaurant by Spscial .gent H. R.
qAv¥T:3. She was observed entering the puilding at 500 Fiftn Avenme, and
she was seen eniering room number 714, where tne nanme TOBE was inscribed
ca the Jdoor. A description of this woman i1s as follows:
koa L2 yTrse (
Vieight 140 lbs.
dair Bromn
Fuild Yedium
Jomrlexion fair
Yeizht 5 r4, 5 in,
‘mess “rown hat, drosan irass ani bLrown
fur knee-length coat ~
SELFRAGE was observed proceeding to the NI/ YORK RUBLIS LIETARY
at 42nd St. and 5tn Avenue, New York City, where he rdmained for the rest of
that afternoon. .
On Yarch 7, 1946, Mrs, ELSAXILLER reqiested the aidress of an T
individual whose name was unintelligi and ¥rs, BELTRACE indicated she
had an interesting pamphlet which she would show to Mrfss HIU‘EP.QQ(L“
On March 8, 1946, this informant aivised that ZEIMA (ZELMA C.
_BRANUT) spoke to EELFRAGE regarding Some newspapers he had given to her, some :
of which were to be sent to HENRIETTA. They also discussed tne right to roF
traie with the enemy and the conclusion was reached that such trade srould )
‘have to be put off until the peace conference. EELFRAGE inlicated that he .
is making numerous efforts to retarn to Germany, but no one seews interested
in the vitally important work there, ZELYA indicated that she plans to go

e-;broad in June of this year. BEIBRACE indicated that 1f he did not go to - )
“ermany he wouldprobably go to Alabams with CLAVDE WILLIAMS sorctime thi (LL ) _ o
menth  or naxt nenth, where h2 would wor on arother Foo with T{IL’LIAZ‘S@ L ——

On tn ame Jate this informant aivised thhat JLisd  Jdlio WITLBEGS)

stoke to urse SACE regarding the ottiainfing of explorrment for ‘. i~
YIALT,  Thay made arran;ewects for a meeting on the Jolloaing Tadnesiay 3 {\U}
v

5
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the "{ADRE" at the regular time. Cn the came date SEIAME'Sfcke to a moman,
called SUSAY, to inquire whether she might ¥now SHELHA TRONSKY of the *
INTERNATIONAL RELIZF AN.) RESCUE COLMITTEE. SUSAN stated that TRONSKY isa
vicious Trotskyite, and BELFPAGE indicated that he hzd been suggested for {
3 position with this outfit in Germany, as a substitute for a frieni of his _,S\
ard for that reason he wanted to know something about this committee.

SUSAN disparaged the committee and spoke in a derogatory manner regarding

SHELEAI ZRONSKT 1)
e @ U

As a result of a mail cover placed on CEDFIC BELTRACS, the follow-

irg return aidresses were obtained :@ )
—I‘ .

F DATE _ FETEN ADDRESS _

2/18/46 ‘kaCPLE WSTITUTE, 131 West Lafayette St., Jetroit, )
iichigan o

2/18/ 46 ‘Q~PAHPHLET PRESS, 8.Mest 40 Street, lew York Uity &A)
2/i8/46 715 I, Zleroaks, “leniale, a'ilornia %
3/ 4/ L8 TeteasDTALE B0 35, D0, L1 AL 4L She, e vorv ity
3/5/46 ¥PIWTTT, Southwalk, diudleton, Surrey, England ’

H 3/5/ 46 UELRIETTATBICKEASTER, 55 ‘est 11 t., New York City ,/
3/5/46 SALBORDELON, Nat. CIO Comrunity Services Comzittees, ) ,

1776 Broadway, New York City Ce T

3/5/46 the%u.»“ﬁDES' CUILD, 6 E. 39 St., New York City,
3/5/46 EFNEST FIXADLER, SFX Contr, Brangﬁ:@,: -

i GAEATER AGSU, APO 633, New York City

The records of the CREDIT BUREAU OF GREATER NEY YORK were examined
by Special Employee Investigator R. S, CLINTCiD regarding ERIC SCHVAE, with
negative results. T e s

: The recoris of the Immigration and Naturalization Burea, 70 _
Columbus Avenue » were examined by Special Employee Agent YADT FUTI,ZF y reflect- i

ing that crymsiae I TLATGAURARAY, 1% Test <7 Ctreet, cew York City, filed
a declaration of in*sntion on January 23, 19/6, at, the 1,S. Jlstrict Zourt,
Southern uvistrict of ilew Terk. these records reflected taah she was born

on “‘.abmary 2, 1912 at Sruno, -zechoslovalda. 3he inlicatei that her last
f;rezgn resilence vas at Noscow,. Pussia; that, che erlzratel to the “~ited
*hz%2 “rom lontres), Canala,.on Tovember 6, 1945.

’”jﬂ"
‘;."— ‘- / :
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She further advised trat she §hs married at koscow, Russia, on
September 8, 1932, to M. VISHVANATA GANGADRAPAN and that he had been born
at Jladras, Indla, on September 6, 1506; that her husband died in Russia 4n
1938; that a son PETERNQANGADHARAN was born March 17, 1938, According
to these records she advised that her son presently resides at tke lLockhart
School, Tappan, New York, and that he had been born in Russia.

The recoris of the Naturalizatior Burrau further reflected that
on Cctober 9, 1945, a letter was directed to GERTKL J#’HIFNT by LAUSENCE ¥,
TAYIOR, American Consul General, at Yontreal, Canada, containing instructions
regarding re-entry into the United States. The applicatioc for departure in
lieu of deportation or pre-examinaticn, stgned by GZRTRULE-CANGADE ARAN on
Cctober 12, 1645 at Naw York City, revealed the following infeormation:

Arrival in United States 9/27/41 at 3ar “rancisco, 4 if.
aboard SS PRSSTuUENT CLTYTIANM

Jate of Birth 2/2/12

Place of Birth Eruno, Czechoslovalkia

Height 5 fte 6 in,

Sonrlexon Jadr

Syes Elue

Zair Zrown

Distinctive marks Ylore

lationality British

Eace “hite

Alien registration No. 7624715

Father FRAEMTISEX EIENT, bom in

Czechoslovalda
¥other AMA RTINT, nee TRU¥A, born

in Czechoslovaida

On October 23, 1945, a letter was received by the Immicration
ard Naturalization Service from the Central Office of INS, authorizing a
pre-examinatien of GANGATHARAN and indicating that the interested party was
E. J, WTZEIL, Jr., ¢/o War Yepartment, Office of Assistant Secretary of

War, Strategic Services Unit, 25 & E Stre:ts, N.W., “ashington, D.C.

3 On December 10, 1945, a letter had been directed to the Immigration
and Faturalization Service at San Francisco, Ca iforria, advising that
CAICADHARAN was pre-examined on No-ember 2, 1945 and subseq ently re-entered
the "ritei States at Rouses Tolnt, Yew Yok, on i‘overber €, 17/5. Tt was
furtrer iniicated that she w=s almitted for Pernanent resilence unler visa
ruster LF1,lzechoslovakia Jicta, issued at lontrzal, Canada.
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Re:

The follow ng investigation was conducted by Svecial Agents FRANCIS (Q’
D, O'BRIEN and NICHOLAS U, KALMES
g\
o)
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. - - ’
Name URSULA WASSERMAN g' “&\
Address 110 Christopher Street i
New York City
Sex Female
Race Thite
Date of birth #arch 10, 1915
Citizenship United States
United States
Passport # 28716 -
rrom the files of the Immigration and Naturalization Service the j:)
following information was obtained concerning URSTLA 'VASSEZRLAN: ~
Neme URSULA TASSERMAN
Address 110 Christocher Straet
lisw York city
Zat3 of :irth ‘arch 10, 1915, at
larbareg, Sernany
face :inite
Sex Fenale
Complexion Dark . s
Eyes Brown N\
Hair Brown \)
Height 514" <
Veight 130 1lbs. ol
Last fcreign :
residence Lordon, England

intered United States from Southhampton on 2/23/39 via
SS QU==ZN MARY )
Filed Declaration of -
Intention 9/3/39 at United States District
Court of New Jersey, Trenton,
New Jersey.
fitnesses EELEN LOFE PORTER
Princeton, New Jersey
PATRICIA FQX
380 Riverside Drive
New York City
hAlien Fegistration i 2854458
Yarital status Single

Beceme U.S. citizen 8/1/44 - :1C
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Previous cceoupaticns ervice Eureau for )
Intercultural Educaticn .y C
221 Jest 57th Street
New Ycrk City - 12/41 to 4/42
rroject on Toteletariean
Communications 4/42 to 11/42
British Infcrmation Service
20 kockefeller rlaza
New Tork City = 12,42 to £/43
Thternational Labor Cffice /

entreal, Cansada \ .
WI - 11/43 to present time

There is beinz set out below the locations of URSULA WASSER'AN's
rasiderces: ’

2¢ :ast llth Street, Now York Cicy

174 .est 4tn Street, lzw Tiork City

39 23t :th Street, llew Yirk ity

69 "harlcs Street, lew York “iuy —
31 Zast 30th Street, Mew York City -
150 Fitzrandolph Road, Princeton, New Jersey

110 Christopher Street, New York City

al

In this file it is indicated that URSULA TASSER'Al} nas a brother
call:d ERUEST TASSEK AN residinz in Argentina. She has a sister, ZRIKi uAT.IEYX, . -
residing in Ensland. Her father's name was ARTIN 7ASSERMAMN and her mother's
name was ELISE WILHEL.INA EISZ..BERG ./ASSER!AN.

A check of the indices in the Mew York Field Division reflected the
following information concerning URSULA WVASSERMAN:

JACOB B.A'?.RONOFF was contacted by URSULA WASSERMAN concermirg the
attending of the Am\hij‘n Banquet. He was seen with TASSEZR.AN at 1CO Christopher
" Street and ARONOFF and ‘JASSERI‘AN were observed visiting with CATHZRIVE and KIRK
~PARYSHA¥ at 664 Riverwide Drive, New York City. The indices of tRe New York
Office indicate also that WASSER/AN and ARCNOFF are collaborating in the pro= .
ductiop of the Jewish "Black Book™ and that WASSERAN is actually editing that 2 -7

book("‘l (U

irrercenents were made by the invectiating izeuts xith Chief Surveyor

UGt Je SLTUN if the Unitved 3tates Cu:stoms to have a bag.aze search conducted
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of the passengers of the vessel, PACIFIU EXPiESS. Onm Yarch 1, 1946, the baggage
of all the persons about to board the PACT-IC EXPr=SS was exanined by Customs
gents at Pler 19, Staten Island, llew York. As a result of this examination,

photographs were obtained of papers in the possession of UrRSULA MASSEIYVAN.

Arong these papers was the address book carried oy TIASSZAN, in which there

appeared the names of numerous Cormunist Party members and fellow travelers,

and the name of ARTHUR ADA'S, known Soviet espionage agent. A list containing
trese naznes has obeen lorvarded to the Bureay and is presently veing searched in
the iem York rield Division for the references found thereon. There are hun- .
dreds of references and the information established will te reported in the - '
near future,

i S
(O

Also in the possession of WASSEFMAN vas an unbound printer's copy of
the mzlack Zook," the front page of which was photographed. Also in the
nossession of TASSFIAY were copies of letters of introduction from TTITIZ TAYTE
of the Treasury Departacnt to [dss 3UE LUTULTT at “he United States <moassy,
Tuenos iires, irrentina; also a letter oI introcuction irom one NA Y FRTT AN
on the stationery of the TA3S AJILICY to ZVIXUI STEPLTAL, a TaSS correspondant
in lontivedeo, Uruguay. There was also a letter to ‘Tr. EAZLES GUTIIRTH at the
Unlted States mbassy in Buenos Aires from BELLE MAYER, introducing UPSUIA -
#ASSELAN to him. Copies of all of the above photographs have been transmitted
to the Bureau and to the Washington Field office, (

bl

It vas”ascertained by investizating agents that the :TIT VICTORY +ould
arz;ive on larch 9th, Pier 34, llorth Zdver, llew York City. Arrangements were
naue oy th2 agents to cover the arrival of LLPY JALE GINEY and to observe the
contents of her luggage as it was examined by Customs Agenats. Upon arrival,
$EUTY uisplayed a Liplomatic Passport 418 issued at washington, ©. C., on

Sstober 22, 1945. HEENEY vas desqri d‘f‘? mmberw States Staff
- % . (] . . P
A i e o -

N

>
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of the Allied Commission of Reparati s born on February 28, 1898, z> :
and is believed to be identical with VARY JANE XEENEY, wife of PHILIP XZENEY, -

a contact of GARANIN, SILVERLIASTER and other Subjects in this case., Becsause
of the Diplomatic immunity claimed by KEZNEY, her bagzage was not exsmired by
Customs Azentse. At the port of entry XTEMEY stat:@ that ner residerce was 215
B Street, No E., Washington, De Ce

KSENEY was met at the pier by JULES KCRCHIEN, who took KEZNEY in a
taxicab to WASSERMAN's apartment at 110 Chrigtopher Street, which KCRCHIEN has
occupied since WASSERMAN's departur =) i i

) b)

bagzs.

On Yarch 9, 1946, while under the surveillance of Spscial Agent.
JCSEPH P. GARVEY, JULES KCRCHIEN departed from New York City at 5:35 P, and
Proceeded by Pennsylvania Railrocad to ‘Wilminsten, Delaware, where he was obsarved
entering en automobile bearing Delaware license 32327, which is listed in the
name of cne DAVIDBLO.Y, sppletree Zoad and Jrcherd ~osd, .rden, —elavares.
Infermation received from the 2altimcre Field Division indicates that BLOOM is
occupied as an engineer at the DU FINT CIMNPANY in Almingtcn, Delaware, and
that the indices of the Ealtimore Office reflact that BLOCH is sispected of
Comrunist Party activities.

On this same day, while under surveillance of Special Agents MTCIASL I
O'ROURKE, JCHN He DOYLE and FRANK J. NOLAN, MARY JANE KE:NEY was observed &
leaving 110 Christopher Street and proceeding to the Murray Hill kestaurant

on Park Avenue and 4lst Street in New York City. She was joined by an
individual, later identified as JGSEFH BERNSTEIN, at the Murray Hill Restaurrat
and both persons had dinner., KEEN:Y was observed passing an envelope to /

BZRVSTEIN. After about an hour and forty minutes stay at the Murray Hill ‘ i
Restaurant, KEEINEY proceeded by foot and bus to 397 Bleecker Street (it is
noted that LOUIS LSRMAN resides at this address)s
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On Sundey, ~“arch 1C, 1946, .Y Chag iZLAEY woe anCer surveillance

by Ozeciel igente fRAIKD. C'SRIZN ond Fuuill Jo CATIANT, during viich time it
wes roted the only simnificant ccntact macde by YT 'TY was at 17 Chzrlton Street,
dew York City. From the names obteined from the doorbelle at taisg address, it
is believed that KEENEY visited one JAYWLEISS. The Mew York indices reflect *
LCEISS to be a contact of Urs. JOHN J ,\.é’l‘, editor of Soviet Russie Today. Itj .. ¥
will be recalled that the Perlo group mentioned in this case origina‘ted at a

nmeeting at the A3T's apartment, NYew Ya k City,

Cn Monday, Mereh 11, 1946, K-ENEY was under surveillence o< S—eccial -

Agents FRANK J, LIANT and ROSS D, WOLCGTT. KEENEY deperted under surveillance

by the Pennsylvanie Railrcad to “ashington, D. C., at 11:30 a.n. on this date,
where the surveillance was taken over by the Fashington Field Agents.
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(m Yarch 13, 1946, sﬁi iNance was instituted on 2ZRNSTEIN by
Special Azents XTJHASL J. O'ROU and FRANK J. NOLAN, who had survellled
AETIEY Saturday nighte At this time it was established that BERMSTRTIY was
icentical with the man who dined with KEENZY Saturcay nizht and to whom £ZENEY
prasumably zave the package., BERUSTEIN was surveilled to TRACHIELRERG's office
and it was noted that he had in his possession the sams package which was
balieved to have been passed to him by MAXY JANE KEEINZY in the lurray £ill
Rastaurant on Saturday, March 9, 1346, It is to be noted that BIRNSTEIN is
the Subjeoct of an active investigation in the New Yorx Ficld Cffice in the-

My

case entitled "JOZ BURSLEY, wa.j INTERIAL SECURITY = R", and that 3BKISTEBIN (-

]
H
[ 4

wa3 reported to have stated in the past tiat he obtained matserial through a
diploma*ic pouch tarough a fricnd on a mission in France. It is now believed
that the friend mentioned is I'ARY JANT KEZINEY, It is also to be noted that the
nare of JOSEPH M, BERVSTEIN, 4136 Slst Street, GQueens, New York, acpoars in t:e
l address book of UPSULA WASSER¥AN, which =as photographed at the time of her
' Jeparturs frcm the "nited States.

LN

bl

During the time that KORCHI.N was undsr survsillance on arch 8, 1546,
szecial A ents Ho CUXIEWAY. CLL.CH &nd JAISS Ke SzlulZXS determined that K RCHIGH
was in the room of ons ANIA=BIEEISCE at the fotsl llew Yorker from 5300 t1 7:30
®,%, on this date, <The Zotdl New Yorker ragistry reflests that A.\BQP_E:ES}ON

o - \
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resides at 1729 F Street, VNJ¥,, Wachington, DsC. The New York Field Office's (
indices reflect that ANNA BERENSCN was a delegate to the National “egro Congress e :
which was held in Paris, Frence, during the month of dovember 1945. It is

telieved that BLPENSON was specifically 2 member of the International Vomen's

Conference of this conzress.

Informant had indiceted that ZROTHIAN has been continuing his activities
daily in his oifice 2nd that he had gone to Carbridge, Jfassechusetts, cn llarch

13, 1946, tq attend a conference with one i{r. ¥APL and other teghnicians, ~rd
that MIRTAMUQSKCWITZ, his secretery, did accomrany him them.@ 1'% ) /_)

Cn March 9, 1946, this seme Informant advised that one ROSIE contected -
JIRTAM MOSKONITZ, at which timeROSIE seid that she was trying to et reser-
vetions for oneJCOXIE (ghonetic), whom she indicated was with the TWU, and
that there was & strilg :ci\ng on trere now, Z(SIE also soid she was rerself

exnlcyed by the TWU. m‘A

ii ionnacticn with the activities of ABRAHAY BROTHUAN, Confidential

: Thiz same Informent zleo advisad that, cn farch 5, 10L€, BaCreAn
~discusced WINSTCN CHURCHILL's speech on March 5, 1946, with one GZRIRUDE, who
- 8ttacked the speech as Fascist propesanda. ir, BnOTHMAN said, ™11 this is
sound and fury in Canada and the United States. Throuzhout the capitalist '
world today is full knowledge that they cannot undertake a war with the Soviet ':?;{
Jnion. Their own population would not follow theme The vorld is on firee ——
The vrestige of the British Emcire and America has fallen so cheaply within T
recent weeks. It has been so dearly demcnstrated tnat these ccuntries are ( @\"
1 @

VT et . . L L

imperialists and out for tne sole purpcse for enslaving the rest of the world.
' Confidential Informant GREGORY, whose identity is known to the Burean, '
mas ccntacted and a photograph of URSULA WASSERMAN was shown to the Informant,
as well 28 the mentioning of KORCHIEN's and WASSERMAN's names; however, the
Inforrant claimed no knowledge of either WASSERMAN or "KORCHIEN,

\ \\\
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. The following matter was dictated by Special Agent WICHOLAS Y.
KALMES and covers the peried from March 6 to 15, 1946¢ ' _ '

.o . » . N e )
. There is being set out below information concerning NORMAN
CHANDLER BURSLER obtained from a review of the files of the Bureau:

ALLEGATIONS OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT GREGORY - | :
: ) -

; On,Februaryfl, 1946 confidential informant Gregory, whose identit _
is krown to the Bureau, recalled that in 1942 Helen Silvermaster, wife

 NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER, stated that she was acquainted with w
cated to

an attorney in the Amtitrust Division, Department of Justice, and

Gregory that Bursler might be a good prospect in intelligence work. Gregory :
thereupon advised that she conferred with JACOB M, GOLOS concerning the possible
recruitment of BURSLER but ODOLOS jndicated that he was skeptical and feared that
BURSLER might be a plant. Subsequently Gregory instructed HELEN SILVERMASTER
to handle BURSLER personally and an arrangemént of some sort was apparently
made between HELEN SILVERMLSTER and NORMAN BURSLER inasmuch as, according to
Gregory, in the Summer of 1944 Gregdry personally saw reports concarning German
cartels among material turned over to Gregory by HELEN and GREGORY SILVERMASTER.
Informamt Gregory further recalled that HELEN SILVERMASTER had advised that
BURSLER's work in the Lntitrust Divisien principally concerned investigation

of German cartels. Gregory indicated to HELEN SILVERMASTER that she knew the
source of the cartel reports and HELEN SILVERMASTER admitted that they had come
from NOR(AN BURSLER. L : : ' o

- hecording to informant Gregory when BURSLER first came to her atten—
tion he was employed by the Lntitrust Division in New York City but was subse—-

" . quently indicted imto the Armed Forces, served a short time, and was released,

resuming his employment with the Antitrust Division, Départment of Justice.
Informant Gregory advieed that she has never seen or met NORMAN BURSLER and

. possesses no further knowledge concerning him. '

BLCKGROUND

Personal History

The records of the Bureay of Vital Statistics for the State of
Delaware, Dover, Delaware, reflect that NORLN CHANDLER BURSLER was Qprn
February 28, 1904, at Wil@ngton,'Dalawa're, his  fath¥r being WILLI/M

~

) .
-
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£27°  and his mother MARY E., ROBERTS, - Chief 8¢ Po MLHONEY, ngton, -

.+ Delaware, advised shat Bursler was one of nine children who

.

- The files of tho Wilnﬂ.ngton Police Department and local courts
fail to reflect any record relating to M)RH[.N CHI.NDLER BURSLER.
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F.’m order to veriiy 3 mmu:n BURSLER in o mber]“
‘ recontacted the nelghbor in quo ion and he reported that t.he 1dentity‘

- of NORHAN BURSLm was VEI'iﬁ.ed by him; -. - . T .

- CoL bq(/ .

o —— .
LS

Education A ' :

LT According to information furrrlshed by NORW v CHANDLm BURSLER in
applications for anploymont and elsewhere, ho received his preliminary edu-
cation in the elemontary schools in Wilmington, Delaware, at Beacon Business
School, Wilmington, Delawaro, and hmtioch Colloge in tho year 1929. -

: ’ The records of tha Registrar, Univnrsity of California, reflect .
~ that Bursler attcnded that Univarsity from’ January 1927 through May J.l, 1933, at
which time he received an /. B. Dogrce. BURSLER also attonded the Univorsity
of Californiz"Graduate School during the term 1933 - 1934 and the tom 1937 -
- 1938, at vhich tinmo he took coursos in eoommioa. v

E'nplom. emt

+- Tho £ilos of the Department of Justice reflect that BURSLER hes
baen cmployed as an expart on a temporary besis end thet his anploymerrt has
been continuad at tho expiration of oach three months period.

mf'"‘ coneipErL
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W/.LTER LEE, campus officer, University of Californla, advised that -
his records reflect that BURSLER was involved in Communistic and Socialistic
activities durifig the time he was a student at the university of California.-
hccording ‘to WALTER LEE, these activities resulted in the agitation of the
students, and an attempt to organize them under a Social Problems Club, which
‘club was later known as tha National Students Loague. Walter Loo advised that
although BURSLER himself was not a firey speaker he was more of the "mousy"

type and was active in an underhanded way. Walter Lee also advised that his
records reflect an interview in 1934 with NORMAN BURSLER at which time BURSLER
stated of his own accord that he, BURSLER, had been in China in 1930 and while
there had been a membor of the Communist Party.and "on & few occasions delivered
messages from the United States Consulate to the wer ships in the bay during
thae Chinese - Japancse hostilities,"

} WiLTER JOHNSOMy.Captain, Burkeloy Polisa Departmenfy, has stated that .
his files reflect a report made by him on March 27, 1933, which ropdrt contains
the following information: "BURSLER i1s definitely reported to be a Communist

but ,not of the outspokan type, being a quiet worker and one of the leaders in
th%eocial Probloms Club., Ho is & membar of the Berkeley Branch of the Friends

of he Soviet Union and in Soptember, 1932, attondod one of their meetings and
explainod pictures he had takon in the Chinese war zone during the rocent Chinese+’
Japanese hostilities." The report further states, "BURSLER is reported to have
traveled through Russia at the samo time and contacted another Borkeloy radical

on his trip. He attanded tha Tom Mooncy mecting at San Francisco on Novembar 6,
1932. Llthough unquastionably e Commurdst, BURSLER is not active in an obvious
way, being a quiet worker for the movamaont, n

/1so contained in the ##los of tha Berkeley Pglica Dopa:&xent is a

. | ’ | ] . .H.‘_Q“,v o
\ =7 GO ) |
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report by J. W. JOHNSON; datedMarch 24, 1933, which contains the following's—
"information: "NORMLN BURSLER, University of California student who has been"
active in the Soviet Problems Club for sometime s i8 very active in the branch
of the Friends of the Soviet Urmdon. BURSLER is reported- to have lived with
Professor &. BUCHANAN of the Economics Department of the University at 2630
Benvenue. He was onc of the leaders in the demonstration a2t Satherd Gete at the
time the Japanese train squadron visited Berkaley. In addition BURSLER is re—
ported to be organizing another group of radicsals independent of the Frierds of
the Soviet Union .and the Social Problems Club. This group is composed of . ‘
hiversity and Berkeley high school studemts. - Moetings are held rsgularly
but the mecting place is not kmwm at present, BURSLER recently told Mrs,
ESTHER KENNEDY, 2429 Channing Way, that within three years this club will be
working in the grammar schools." .

- hlso contained in the filas of the Boerkeley Police Department is
a memorandum to Chief J. j.. GREZIING, datod September 26, 1933, reflecting
K that Lawrence S. Fletcher, Deputy District httorney, advised on February 22, 1933
' that a group of members of the Social Problems Club had been in his office con~
cerning a complaint which had been 1ssued regarding FRINK M., FRECK, ALFRED R,
H.HN, VELDNIRIR KOSITSIN, Se.Re MU.S and other unknovm individual. MNORMAN
BURSLER was among the group, lLccording to the memorandum, it appeared that a

complaint had boen made as g ressg"t of a tear gas gffray resulting from an

effort on the part of / JPYHLSSELL -and JULIUSMRATNER to sell an a2lleged
Communist publication krovm tha "Studonts Outpost\" Norman Bursler appeared
and advised that he did not sze the altorcation but arrived ten minmites later
and that a great deal of gaseous substance was in the air. Tho memorandum
stated that BURSLER was attempting to defend his friends in this Communist
movoment . .

The records of the County Prosacutor!s Office, flamoda County,
California, containod a 1list of individuals who vaerc known to that office as
Commurnist Party functionariss, Included in this list is the name NORMLN
BURSLER and beside his namo appears the notation "1934", . It is not known
whether this person is identical with the subject but it is noted that BURSLER
was in attsndance in the Graduato School of the University of Czliforrda during
the year 1934. : - ’ .

Mrs. E. R. LLLLN, manager of an apartment house located at 2511
Herst Avenue, advisod that her rocords reflact that NORMAN BURSLER moved into
an apartment at that address January 1 s 1937, and with a Professor BRADY re—
m2ined there until May 1, 1937. Mrs. LLLIN stated that her improssion of
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BURSLER was. very derogatory; that she f§lt he was not an [merlcan; and

recallad that he was not only unfriendly but somevhat obsessed with Communist
jdeass 1rss LLLLN advised that Communist pcpers addrassed to IK)R:,_H’.H BURSLER
had continued to come to that apartment as late as Iugust, 1938.°

Mrs LLLEN BUCHLIAii, Chief of the Bconomlcs Section, Unitod Stetes

Tariff Commission and former profassor of economics, University of Californie,
upon interview in October, 1938, relztod the¢t he had beecn acquainted vith .
NORM.N BURSLIR since 1931 and made 2 -very high recommcndation on bchzlf of = . -
BURSLER. Mr. SUCHLILMN stzted that he wes acquzinted with BURSLIR's fanily
batkground znd his struggle to obtain zn education and he advised that be-
causa of his strugzle for a living, BURSLER had intercsted himself in uplifting

" tha massés; thet Burslor had joinad the Social Protlems Club and was, very active.
in this work. Nr, BUCHLINLN farthor sdvised that like himself, -BURSLIR 4s
definitely of the left wing a2nd .is a great belicver in the Karl Marx theory
of cconomics; thzt the propononts of the theory ars very much opposed to

" violence but violence is resorted to by those individuzls who are of the radical
+ype. He stated thot BURSLER could mot be considared as of this radical typee

The Files of the Subversive Detail, Wilshire Station, Los Angelem
Poli:f; Department, contzin a letter detod Septembor 23, 1928 addrassed to

IOUIS% ERL2!, a prominent Communist Party functionary in California,
from ! .YLIE, zn active nenber of the Commnist Party in the Los Lngeles,
Californie,\erez 2t that tine. This letter makes numerous references to the
Young Commnist Lezague and the fact that the writer QJgs spoken at state meotings,
end obtained Comrunist Party signaztures on petitions during alection campzigns.
The lottar 2lso mentions that there was at that tinc no Young Communist Lecgue
. in Borkeley, Californiz, znd contirues:"I am more or less_at large and ceclled
on to do work by anyonc who nceds holp. I am illing to & work. This gives
you an idee of conditions. I find a similar condition existing among other
comrades and to an excess in the case of IO WM RURSLER. He is a problom by
himsclf end is living on pzst glorye® Tho lotter contimes without any further
referonca to ZRLLER. It wes signed "Comradely yours"™, and contcinoed tha post—
C script YRegards to all -the comrzdes.," It is not known whether the indivifual
‘ mentioned in thie letter is identiczl with NORUN GHJIDLAR BURSLER but it is
not2¢ thzt BURSLER was in attondance in the Undergraduats School of thu Univer-
$ity of Cclifornia from Jomery, 1927 to Xay 1933. :

.

advisod that tha active indices of th 4U
/mericen Spanish [id Committee contained the namo IORU.I{ SURSLER. This or— Yy ,‘(
PAMIZOTION Wos formod by knowm Commnists end wes 2llegod to bo composod pri-

marily of manmbers of the W Ve
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l'whosé idemtity is known to the Bureau,

e nfidential informant

. providod thd‘following information concarning NORMLK EURSLER: fSubjact is
vresently cmployed in the Antitrust Division of the Department of Justice in
Washington, D.C. Information from this same informant revezls subjact attendod
the University pf California, Berkeley, California, intormittently between 2
Jaruary 1, 1927 and 1938, obtaining his L. B. Degrce 4in 1933 ond studying \,47)
sconomics in the Graduate Department from 1935 to 1938 receiving no degree, Tho
files of the Berkeley Polico Department 1list subjoct as a suspected Communist;
active in the Friends of the Sovict Unién and one of the organizers of the
Social Problems Club (later a chzpter of the Natiomal Students League), a
Suspectod Communist Party fromt. Subject visited China during 1931 and 1932.
He claims to have boen employed by the American Consulate in Shanghai and Com—
munist Party Secretary in Shonghal.® - ’ ' :

-

REL.TIONSHIP OF BURSLIR JITH SUBJECTS TN THE
'STLVERY.STER CASE - ,

, In a personzl history statament prepared by LORILK BURSLER in
his own handwriting for the antitrust Division, Department of Justica, on
- August 5, 1938, the son to bo notifiod in case of emergency was listed by~
BURSLER as Dr. GREGO ILVERMLSTER, 363C Jocelyn Stroet, Northwest, Tashington,
D.C. The relationship of tnis indIvidual was set out by BURSLER 2s Mfriond”.
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. *7 ' of wreferences to persons well qualified to judge as to your fitness to the
o ‘position sought.® BURSLER set out the following referencess Dr. ROBERT A.

" - - BRLDY, Depamwt of Ecoromics, University of California, Berksley, California;
Dr. GREQOPY N,YSTLVERMASTER, Labor.Relations Adviser, Federal Security .d-
nimstration, Washington, D.C.; Dr. IOUIS BLOCK, Labor Relations Adviser,

‘Maritime Commission, Washington, D.C.; Dr. JESSIC. PEIXOTTO, Prgfsssor of . .
Economics, University of Galifornia, Berkeley, California; Dr. GUSTLV SEIDLER,
“Antitrust Division, Department of Justice, \lashington, D. C. Conogrning the
refercnces about the following information is moted: Dr. Robert ! .‘Brady is
a known associate of many prominent Communist Party members. Dr. egory

. N. Silvermaster 1s a principal subject of the prasont Soviet esplonage investi=-

" gation ard Dr. LouidJBloch s & known zssociate of many Communist Party members.

1 .- Tho Departmont of Justice files reflect that NORMAN BURSLER was

ek ~advised that questions had baen raised concerning his Communist affiliation

iz ¥ 30 5 and by'a-five pezo memorandum to Mre Thurman Lrnold dated Novamber 30, 1938, -
' . NORMAN BURSLER sat out a blographical sketch of himself in answer to the

¢ allegationss The following pertinont paragraph is quoted:. -

, ¥Later on I will deal a2t more length about my ganesalogical educa-
tion and my experience. Here, howaver, I should like to deal with the few . _
clues which you were good emough to give me concerning those allegations. You
asked me to tell you whore I was on Novamber 7 (election day) 1936. I was in
Hashington. I worked all day long 2t the Consumers Project, Department of
Labor, with offices in the Keith~/lbee Building, 15th and G Stroets, North-
west. I shared an office with H.RRY 'EREMUS. After work I wont for dinner
at’ the home of Dr. and Mrs. GREGORY SIL7ERIL.STER, who lived in an apartmont
at that timé et 3217 Comnecticut Lvomue. Othcrs in the party ware Dr. and
drs. QREGORY SILVERMASTER, BORISWVITTE, a member of the Russian aristocracy, °
and WILLILM MLNN. ifter dikner the SILVERM.STERS went to the home of
JAMES NEW: : son of former lLssistant ALttornay Generzl HiRRY BLALIR.
Howover, I rghained in the apartmdnt listening to the radio and playing choss

-

" . until they.returnod later in thc ovening.® - - «. -

S further notod that membors in the party with BURSLER warse Dre
Mrs. GREGORY SILVERM/.STIR, principal subjects in the present Soviat

espionage investigation, BORIS VITTE who BURSLER identified as a momber of
tho Russian aristocracy and WILLIAM Y. ULLM.NN who is also a subjJect in the

L90Y
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- SILVERMASTER investigation.. 4 further p
‘ memorandum is quoted as follows; . . .
University

fIn the Fall of 1931 I took out a leave of absence from the.
and went to Shanghai, China, where I secured a position as

secretery to the American Cormercizl Atteche,

. October, 1931 until June, 1922 when I returned

States and complet

May, ‘1933. LR

This position I held from
via -Europe to the United
ed my senior year, graduating as an economics major in
: "Léter at tho Univarsi
had assigrments in Marx's capital,
the book s8¢ dry I could newr get pest the first faw c
University we were encouraged to cons
' the "Comrunist Manifaston,

ty in pursuit of my econordcs studies, I .
Many times I tried to read it and found: N
hapters. fit tha  ~
ider all sides of political and sncial
questions. .<Even Dr. BARROTS rcqudsted his political science classes to rcad
‘ -Tho University brought NORMAN THOMLS to the campus
and arranged a debate between him and Chester Roll in the men'!s gymnasium
before 5000 students. I attended 211 such affairs. S
"From timo to time I attended lectures and forums by as many of
‘the various rzdical groups in the Bay City as timo and opportunity permitted
and heard Marx expoundad fron as many viewpoints as therg wers groups.n
" . The Department files also roflect a lstte
of the Maritime Labor Board, VWashington, D. C., and date
to Mre. THURMAN ‘W, /RNOLD, lLssistznt Lttorney Gaeneral, fr
SILVERMLSTER. This latter is quoted as followss
"Dear Mr. Lrneold:

1

employ

r written on the stationery

d Decenber 5, 1938,
om NATHAN GREGORY
"I em writing this letter in behzlf of Mr. Norman Bursler
ed In the Lntitrust Division of the Dopartment of Justics

who apparently hzs beon
being & 'Red!y. .. . - .0

"I mot Mr. Bursler at the house of Professor Pobe
person of unmusual ahilit
Since 1935 I havo had t

intimately as he has becn a fro

tho victim of slanderous accusztions of
University of Czlifornis, vho rccommended Mr. Bursler to

LUl T,
N .

TN

-

~ -

believe, therafore, I am in a

ady,
y and of storling personal qualit{os.
he oppecrtunity to know llr. Burslor morae
as to his social-political views.

c\as a
quent visitor-at my homo.
po

N

I
sition to exprass an opinion

.

-
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"I would characterize Iir. Bursler as ardant Ne‘w Dealer and only

in this sense can he b# accused of being 2 Red. I am convinced Mr. . .:
‘Bursler could be classed as second to none in his devotion and

loyal y to our Constitution n

AR X I S P T TEEEE \v~ R SRR e T SR
. . Sl v

In October, 1938 Aes. GREGORY SILVERMASTER, 3630 Jocelyn qt;reet.,
was interviewed and at that {imc she advised that NOR!‘[.N RURSLER gresided in
Her home for several weeks czrly in June of 1938 when he came from California
"to accept a position with the Government. She stated that she had known
Bursler during the past six or seven ycars dating from his attendance at the
University of California wharae her husband was a2 profassor. She further
stated that she knew nothing of a derogatory nature which would be considered..
against his obtaining empic-ment with the Govermment. She considered him'a ¢ ~
rost admirabls person and daserving of all the assistance she could give him.

=& N

The Bureau s files reflect that a conf:.derxtial interim report

. dated- Septcmber 18, 1943, on "rhe Iron and Steel Industry; Activities of
Europeoan Cartel Lembers in South umerica™ was submitted by Norman Burslsr,
Fconomic Warfare Section, Department of Justice, Now York, New York. It is
pointed out that confidentizl informent Gregory advised that in the Sumer of
1944 she saw reports on Cerman cartols among material turnmed over to hor by
the SILVERM/STERS. Tho Burcau's files also rofloct that on October 3L,”1944
NORMAN BURSLER submitted a confidentizl report entitled "Restricted Report
on Lspects of German Economic Warfare as Prelude to Military Aggression.®
The files further reflect that BURSLER was in «pril 1945 a member of the
Search Team operating in Germaiy, and the files further raflect that NORMLN
BURSLER has taken part in othaer scarch toaus inveutigating German cartels
and on at least ons of these occasions he was given the simulated rahk of
Major in the United States ixay in ordcr to carry out the assignmant.

-

The New York Fiel:i Dlnsmn has confidontizlly determined that
the Antitrust Division, Department of Justice, Now York City, advised NORMLN
BURSLER is prosently employed in that =ity but expocts to resign Harch 1,
1946 and engage in private bus:.nJSS in Chicago, Illinois. ’

, Bureau teletype dated March 4, 1946 contained information reflect-
— 8 ingthat an unidentified pérsor at tho SILVERM.STER residence rsequested that
the Express Company pick up a wardrobe trunk for shipping to Chicago. In—
quiry at the Reilway Express /.gency in ¥ on disclosed that a trunk
shipped from that residcnce was con RN BURSLER, Law School,
University of Chicago, Chicago, T1lj .
o MR
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Using.a suitable pret ncerning BURSLER was made at
the Antitrust Division of the Department o ice in New York. It wag ~
' there ascertained that ‘HORMAN BURSLER had not been in the New York Office of tha
Antitrust Division for a considerable period of time. The telephone operator
- there attempted to ascertain from persons in the Antitrust Division offices -
where BURSLER could be founrd and the location of his last residence in New
York City but no person in ths office could provide that information. All
were agreed, however, that BURS\ER had been occupied during recent months in
Washington and that it had been rumored that he had left tha Department to
to.to accept a posifjon as instructor of Economics at the Univeréity of -
Chicago under one » who was also formerly employed by the Antitrust
Divislon.

-

Investination at the Test Sicde YMCA in New York at 5 West 63rd
St reet, New York by Special Agent CLIVE G. MATTHEWS ravealed that NORMAN . ~
BURSLER had lived in the dormitory at that YM7A from January 21, 1943 to '
Oztober 21, 1943 The above irformation was provided by Mr. ELWOOD HAZ,
‘ msiness secretary of the I}ICu.

-

Hr. H. B 1.11‘,'_"1' Ass:Lstant \{e'nbership Sec‘ etary at the above YMCA,
adv:Lsed Lgent MATTHERT that on March 29, 19435 BURSLER had made application
for membership in the TMCA and that he had provided the following information
concerning his background: .

’

Born February 28, 1904

Birthplace - Wilmington, Delawara

Residencs : TMCA 5 West 63rd Street, New York

Employment U. S. Department of Justice

"Harital Status - Single °

Religious leaning Protestant

Reference - SKUEL S. ISSEKS, Room 2161 U. S. Court
ﬂouse

~

On BURSLER's nembership card tharepresently appears the notation
5515 30th Street, N.W., Washington, D,C. Ailthough this notation could not
be explained by lirs BENNETT, it is presumed that this address js a forwarding
- address left-at the CAL by BURSLER. i :

-

It is noted that the records of this " do not go beycnd January’

1943 ard that it is possible that BURSLER resided at this YMCi prior to
that time. -

SECXET?"" poproTt
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was obtained concerning NORMAN BURSLER:

~ follewing schools: - _ :
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“From Local Draft Board 23,MNew York,

The registration card at this Draft Board reflects that BURSLER *
registered in New York on Fal.riary 15, 1942 and his ordsr number 1s 11612
and that at the time of registaring he resided at 5 West 63rd Streed, New
York. BURSLZIR gave the name of MILDRED F;ULKNEROT 7)° A41lside Averue, Brook—
land, Paris, Delaware, as the parson who wouid always Xnow his agdress. .

4t the Draft Board BURSLER indicated that he had attended the

Temple.Urdversity, 2 years;
Beacon Business College, years;
YICA Evening School, 4 yeers
Pniversity of Califormia, 3 years.

M o1 ]

et .-

S

that of an expert in the I~ -
of Justice and stated that he had elght
yaars! experience in this Division. He claimed that he was occupied with

economic anzlysis; field investigating work and industrial studies and that
his salary was $4,600 per year. '

_ © “"He listed his octupation as being
tntitrust Division of the Department

‘BURSLER was inducted into the U.S. hArmy 2t Fort Jay, Governove

Island, New York on October 8, 1942 2t which time a physicel examination re—

flacted that he was suffering from mild psychoneurosis and poor vision and
that he was qualified only for non~combatant duty. He tas discharged

at Camp Breckenridge, Kentucky on January 19, 1943 at which time he held the
rank of private first class, H.Q. Det. 1570th S.U.; his Army number was
32524044 '

There is contained in the files of this Draft Board a letter
dated February 3, 1945 from the Department of Justice requesting that
BURSLER receive authorization to go abroad-on an official mission, the -
destination of which was undisclosedy ' e P

. There was also a letter in the files of this Draft Board which s
w8 date stamped Lpril 26, 1944 and signal by BURSLER indicating that he
was at that time occupied in Washington, D end that he resided at 14lh
Nicholsen Street, Viashington, D. Cs ‘T } .
o . AT Y

~

1
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The following 15 a description of NORMWN BURSLER: . .. | RS

; Race R '._~-1' mite-- teem e h:.;-'“*?-—- < ‘ "']*.;'—.v'--- "' - 2 O AR TN
/ Sex . .. . Male

Born - - February 28, 190(. at Wilmingt-on, Delawarq
Height - - 5t 3m

Weight 12
Hair : Brown
Fyes - : Blue -~ wears glasses
Complexion : Fair =~ '
Marital Status Single ST L .
Occupation Economist '
LSN NB 32524044
ED !
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The following investigatfon was conducted by Special Agent
Michael M, O'Pourke on VYarch 7th and 8th, 19463

On March 8, 1946, IAUCHLIN CURRIE's office, the INTERNATICNAL
HEVELOPMENT COMPANY, located at 19 Rector Street, New York City, was
called under appropriate pretext, It was ascertained through CUREIE's
secretary that hs would not return from Europe until the end of Marche
The secretary further advised that CURRIE had been quite i1l while in
Europe and had been laid up for a couple of weeks with pneumorda and,
corsequently, his trip abroad was longer than was anticipated.

————t

As previously reported,\Confidential Infomant- on by
December 5, 1945, advised that B attempted to contact CtRRIE-at his ©? _—
residence, 61 East Street and was advised that CURKIE was not at home.
BETTY asked that CURRIE be advised that she had called and that he call
her at Chelsea 3-5119, the home of a Chinese friend, BETTY further stated
that she was supposed to write an article for a Semator concermng *financiasl T

aspects of our mission to China¥, Q).) P - .
oo / o . -

/ Tt was ascertain that Chelsea 3=5119 is listed toAHONGAGHEW, .

298 West 11th Streete A review of the indicely of the New-York dffice °

reflects that CHEW HONG, with aliases, was the subject of a Hatch Act - -

inveatigation; that he was employed by the Office of War Information om

October 15, 1945, He denied membership in the Communist Party, but tted
furnishing Office of War Information (OWI) ormation to PHILIP JACOB

CHEW is reported 2o be the president of t DAILY NEWS, a C
\ 1ine newspaper, \Qu) o

BEITY believed to be err'&ﬁg. A review of the filse

the New York Office r cts that BETTY carried letters from ,

\\N@m in China to GRAC CH in New York City., The files further W o
; {

“that BETTY GRAHAM in ber of 1942 was leaving for New York via INDIA L
DURBON by boat from China and that she was associated with the UNITED IR I
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161 Test 16th Street, New York, New York, ebruary 12, 1946 tkrough March 8,

Investigative activity contl: Mrs, RAY ELSON, with alias,
fr
19461 1 rsported by Special Agent Howard FUbert Hawkins.

‘ In the referenced report, information was set forth on page 42
that RAY ELSON on February 6, 1946 had entered a bank at 27th Street and Seventh
Avenue, It was ascertained that the only bank located in that vicinlty was the ‘
National Safety Bank and Trust Company, 305 Seventh Avenuse Special Agent (A) (
arthur Re Redmond ascertained at the National Safety Bank and Trust Company that
there was no account or safety-deposit box at that bank in the name of RAY ELSON,
JOSEPH ELSON or Mrae JOSEPH ELSON.

- A mail cover has been maintained on the ELS(N residence at 161 Vg
16th Street, New York Citye This mail cover has reflected the following mail: }4‘ )
Date Name Feturn Address -

February 15, 1946 JOSEP;f{LSON Veterans Administration N
_ 36 Broadway
New York City

February 15, 1946 RAY and JOSEPH ELSON P.kamsm
| 2520\ Wast Division Ste
Chicago, I1linols (

~

February 18, 1946 RAY ELSCN Yugoslav Independence "
: Day Celebration Committ¥e
235 East 11th Street
New York City

~

D

February 25, 1946 - JOB and RAY ELSON PEXE and s'rm
ne ret a8
shown) :

LN
..I,\“
¢

i

R

February 27, 1946 BAY ELSON " Chairman of the
American Labor Party

ti Ay o \ 28 Greenwich Avenus

New York City

February 28, 1946 RAY ELSON SHONNIC SEPCSICA
1155 North Spaulding St.
Chicazo, Mlinois

! ‘
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Date : Name . Return Address (M)
Varehn 2, 1946 FAY Chase Nationel Bank :
New York City (
March £, 1946 RAY Book Find Club
— 4,01 Broadway
New York City
CNFIDENTIAL TNFORMANT - l 2
On February 12, 1946 at 11:40 A.M. a woman lnowm as PAT, believed (

to JOSEPH ELSON and invited JOB end RAY for lunch at 1:00 P.¥. on that dat

——
On the same day, at 7:37 P.M. a person known as INVING spoke to
JOSEPH ELSON, IRVING stated that he had just returned from service in China
and that he is now residing at 321 West 82nd Street, New York City; telephone
number, SUsquehanna 7-5142. JCE stated that he and to spend the evening o
with. the HALPERNS, who live at 317 West 84th Street&y@ } .

to be: PAT EAGAN, who resides in the same apartment building with RAY mmw
(]

The HALPDINS referred to above are Mr, and Mrs. SIMON A. HALPERN,
knowm contacts of the ELSONSE & (1) )

_ From the records of[(onfidential Informant it was ascer—
taired that SUsqueharnma 7-9142 is liwted to Mrs, LTLLIAN ROLLER, 321 West 82nd b1
Straoct, New York City, and this is a rooming house, As set forth below, 1t has L8

been: determined thay the persgon named IRVING, wko spoke to JOSEPH ELSON, 1s a
perscmr named TRVINOLLEVIN \M,
E 13,

|
1946 at 9125 A.il., JOSEPHINE spoke to JOE

On

y and asked to speak to RAY ELSON. However, she was b and did not speak

( ~Y5JCSEPHINE, . JOSEPHTME explained to JOE that she wanted sors informaticn om (

I the six-man Anglo—american Board on the Palestine inquiry and thought the National :
Fedexmation of Constitutional Liberties might have aame ormation, JOSEPHINE Yoa
mentiioned MURRAY, who is apparently her husband, JOSEPHINE also st
inquired whether the International Workers Order might pAve the information she . s
desimed and it was agreed that the Jowlish Section might the informationg- N
JOSEETINE stated that she would call JEAN, apparently LAY (phonetic), \
who s employed at IWO under the name of JK%AHAN (ph ic)e JOSEPHINE asked
RAY #o call her at WHitehall 4-2340 in the ev they had any inf tion at the
IiFCL. JOSEPHINE also inquired of JOB concerning a person known ag%mt (phonetid)

T 3

o L
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| » ' ‘
. JOE stated that he is at the office on Second Avenue, apparently referring to

: the IVO, Manhattan District, and East Slde Council office of the Internatiomal
i’ Workers Order, located at 189 Yecond Avenue, New York City. %) Qj‘)

In reference to_Y%&phmetic) mentioned above, it will be re-—
repo

called that had previous d a conversation tetween the ELSONS
and a person as YANK (phonetic) ANKD (phonetic), which is set forth in
report of Spegial Agent Edward We Dooley,\dated January 28, 1946 at New York,
Hew York( W o P
_Confidentia] Informant advised that WHiteball 4~2340 1s

1isted to WASSERVOGAL and SYLVESTER, Avtorneys-aet-law, 70 Pine Street, New York
Citye The directory for 70 Pine Street reflects the names of ISIDOR WASSERTOGAL
and CEOPGE SYLVESTER as having offices at that addresse \DV &,4’\)

On February 14, 1946 unansw incoming calls were reported at
8:50 PoM. and 9348 PMs At 11307 P.M. UTTO spoke to RAY ELSONe RAY stated
that they had been to a moviee They diacus FRANK DUTTO's union actlivities
and indicated that FRANK might resign as agent of the Bakers Union, They also
discussed PAY's work at the NFCL, during which RAY stated she was working on a
conference to take place in about two months, RAY stated they were going to a
Jewish theater on February 19th and at a party at her trother JERFY 's on February
26the The DUTTOS were invited to the partye It was apparent that the DUITOS
1ive near RAY's brother in the Bronxs 1ENA stated that HYMIE (phonetio) had been

expelled from the union and also mentioped that DUTTO was depending on
HYMIE for support in a strike presently going on u)

The HYMIE referred to-above 1is believed to be Y RERNSTEIN,
who resides at 306 East Il r&?,'Bronx, New York, concerning whpm infor—
rmation is set forth belows 1

~ On February 15, 1946 at 6140 P.M., an unidentified waman spoke A
to JOE ELSON, stating that she was at RUTH's apparently referring to RUTH
MILLER, ¥ho resides in the same apartment bullding with the ELSONS. This
Ciertdtiod waman stated that she would visit the ELSONS in & few minutes. u)

On the same date at 9:58 P.M. a person known as RAE

(phonetic) spoke to PAY ELSON. JSFFERMAN stated she was in the ne orhood
at the Jefferson School of Social Soience, which 1s located at the intersection
of 16th Street and the Avenue of the Amerjcase It was agreed that JEFFERMAN
would visit the ELSONS in a few minutess x,)@)

¢fher'

C
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On the same date at 10:09 P.M, a person mown as ST X spoke

to JCE EILSON and to a person known as LOUISE, believed to be 1OUT HATZ
The SEIL WIT of a social nature. The STELLA referred to here 38 belleved to

be STELIA LR
Y¥aw York City

From February 16, 1946 through Fe
was reported by Confidentlal Informant U)

’X'jAB.U!(‘She informed BILLIZ that she would like to go to the Museum of

wt‘))residoe with LOUISE SCHATZ at 17 Yest 70th Street,

21, 1946 no activity
‘ b2 VAP
On February 22, 1946, aht 10:37 A.M. DAY ELSQY spoke to BILLIE

_ Art and arrange to meet HARDY a2t 47th Street and Seventh Avenue at about twelve
noone After the performance at the Museum of Modern Art, RAT stated that she
planned to visit her sister—jin-law, SHIRLEY ZLSON, who was at that time in the

hespitale TAY

furtker stated it would be necessary for her %o be hcme at 5:C0

| P.M. as che plarnned to go out that evendng. It wes also stated that BILLIE
l HARDY had an appointment to visit the office of Dre A. B. WEIWSTEIN at 4330 P’

on ¥onday, February 25, 19466 QU.)

suspect in this case and has been contacted by several subjects in the case

RCBERT ELSON,
on that date,
was for IRVING

Modern

It will be recalled that Dr, WEINSTEIN has been an important <| q,( }

_ On the same date at 11:05 A.M. BAY spoke to LINA DUTTO RAY steted
that she and JOE would arrive at the DUTTOS Saturday night, February 3rd at
about 6330 PM. They also discussed the party to be held on that date at JERRY
brother's apartment in the Bronxe LENA stated that she might resign her
position with the International Workers Order in June of this year. \_) )

Cn the same date at 12:35 P.M., JOE ELSON spokegto-his brother,

JOE stated that he and RAY were going to "some ffair" in Brocklym

They discussed the party to be held at JERRY's and JOE stated it
LEVINE and that the address re the party was to be held was

3021 Holland Avenus, Apartment 36N, Eronx

On the same date at 2:00 P.M., a person known as JEANE (phonetls

spoke to JOE and stated that she would like to come over in the evening in the
event they would be home., JOE informed her they were zoing out for the eve

and asked to speak to RAY.

until 5:00 P.M.

on this date with VICTORI (ph

(A

On the same date at 4:00 P.M. an unidentified woran spoke to JOE

Fe also stated that “ were going to a law fratérnity dan
h
‘

%

JOE informed that she was out and would not e back

W)

works 1in thz same office with RAY 4)

4

sttt

..:. 13 e
W o2
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On February <8, 194b JOE ELSON called EILLIE H

not in. JOE left word for her to caIl him at VAtkins 9-355 )
At 1:05 P.M. BILLIE HARDY spoks to JOE, BILLIE stat she

was at the Jefferson School and would be at the ELSONS' later. JOE stat
that they would all leave for LENA DUTTO's in the Bronx at about 5:30 P.

“ .
On February 24, 1946 at 12:10 P.M K spoke to JOE _
ELSON and JOE invited MIERAY to come for breakfast T
On the same date at 2:20 P.M. PAY spoke to IOUISE, believed to 2 -

be LOUISE SCHATZ. During the conversation LOUISE sald that she expects MIXI

(phonetic), who was staying with her until February 26th to go %o Burope for

the Var Department, ©TAY states that MUPPAY's telephone number is WAtkins &-4125, -
which is tzq,telsphone number listed to MURRAY XAIB, vwho resides in the same
building.@ )

the same date at 2:25 P.M. PAY spoke to a person known as BERT
concerning a room vacancy on 113th Stree} and tells BERT to call IOUISE at
TRaf2lgar 7-1574 concerning this room.

u)
i On the same date at 3:10 P.X. a person known as LEO (phonetic) )
! spoke to PAY, LEO indicated that he had just returned from giving a plano concert .
i in Chicago and that on March 13 next he 1is lay with-the MBC orchestra, FAY
| gave him the address of MITGELL 5nd IN as 121 West 97th Street and
1EO indicated that this address was not far from where he presently reside 3
accepted an invitation to visit IEO at 8:30 P.l. on Thursday, February 28 /

On the same date at 5:20 P.¥. PAY invited MURRAY KANE for dimner
on that date, which was accepted by hind ¥ )(U) C
' ()

On February 25, 1946 no activity was report

On February 1946 at 73100 P.¥. RAY informed JOE that she would PR
be home in a few minutes, W E=s

On February 27, 1946 at 8:15 P.N. RAY spoke to MURRAY YANE and
KAYE said he would visit the ELSONS in a few minutes.?;é (L{ J UJ

On February 23, 1946 and March 1, 1946 no actlvity 1is rep

On March 2, 1946 at 10:15 A.M. RAY spoke to Mrs, MILTON M. JR¥ITZ
at JAmaica 3-6732. She invited Mr. and krs, KRANITZ for dinner at her ar

g 42 - \C b':“\ ) - h
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on that datee It was agre& ; .hql ~ would arrive at about 8300 P.M. They dis-
cussed MILTON'!s work at tl'h‘]i 4t was agreed that he was w too harde

MILT KAUFMAN also mentioned and ks that she hopes MIIT 2 doesn't
get like m%mw from overwork, A @/

Information regarding TON NETMANN KEMMITZ is set forth in re=~
port of Special Agent Edward W. Dooley, dated January 28, 1946 at New York, Yew Yorke
Tt will be recalled that he is an outstanding figure in the Communist Party and ,
Communist front organizations, and is presently Executive secretary of the NFC

R

mhe MILT KAUFMAN referred to sbove is belleved to be MILTO TFMAN,
who is coordinator of organizations e Greater New York Industrial C 1, .
IO, 1133 Broadway, New York cu:y@

-~

on the same date at 2:50 P.M, PAY invited BILLIEHARIN to dinner -
on that dates ILLIE indicated to RAY that the NFCL was operating an exhibit
booth in the Commodore Hotel on that date and that literature opposing the House
un—anerican Activities Committee was being pessed out at that booth in the
Commodore Hotel k,{ ) :

On March 3, 1946 at 10:20 AM. PAY spoke to her brother JERRY.

she stated that JOE is going to Great Neck, Long Island and that she d,to
take a walk ard then attend a movie, and would be home around 9:00 P.M. U)

On the same date at 6:00 P.Ms JOE spoke to RAT, informing her that
ne would hot be home until about 7:30 P.M. At 6103 P.M. RAY spoke to JOSEPHINE
YANE and informed her that JOE would not be home until adbout 7:30 P.H. and 1t was
agreed that ths ELSONS and the KANES would postpone having dinner together on
that dates RAY stated that she and JOE would be home this evening; that the KANES
might stop in for a visit M(y)

On the same date at 9:04 P.M., a person known as SHIRLEY, believed

to be , spoke to RAY and jnvited the ELSQNS to ceme to ber apartment
on Sundsy, 10 at 5:00 PeM., at which time she was ha tea partye RAY 3
indicated tha might accept that invitation that date e\u) Fiz
: o i
On March 4, 1946 no aotivity was reporte 7y w . | :_
on March 5, 1946 at 8146 P.M. a perscn known as DO.0 Y NYOLDEN

stated that she would visit DOROTHY regarding this matter and DOROTHY inf

S T

sreviously not inown to PAT ELSON, spoke with PAY and informed her that\she would (A}
1ike to see her concerning the registration of RAY in the Village Club, RAY l/ﬁ ) !
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her that she resides in Apartment 4~F at 107 University Places It was agreed
that RAY would see DOROTHY at 7:00 P.M. on Thursday evening, March 7@@“

The Village Club neferred to in this conversation 1s the Village
Club of the Communist Party lﬁ ,

Cn March 6, 1946 no activity is reported.( %) (u )

On March 7, 1946 at 7:15 P.¥. Confidential Informant GREGORY
spoke to JOSEPH ELSON and asked to speak with RAY, However, JOB GPEGOPY
that RAY was out and that she would not be back untilabout 8:00 P.M b/ -

On the same date at 8:15 P.M. a person known as_LI or
)k SCHMIDT (phonetic) spoke to PAY. They made a date to visit together on Thurs—
i * day, liarch l4e It was indicated dpring the conversation that RAY had stayed
with LIZA at Rockaway last summerf ({1 (u / ‘

On the same date at 8:20 P.U, Confidential Informant GREGORY spoke
to RAY ELSON, GREGORY mentioned that some unidentified woman had telephoned
CRECORY 's office and asked to speak to RAY ELSON, RAY informed GREGORY that the :
person who called was LIZA SMITH (phonetic), who had been trying to get in tonsh
with PAY, PAY and GREGORY had a general conversation concerning office matters

and discussed )lu.nch or dimmer together sometime, However, no definite
date was mad :

On the same date at 8140 P.M. MIBRAY KANE telephoned his wife from

the ELSON apartment and informed her that he yas Foing for a walk with RAY and
JOE and would be out for about two hours )&1

calls were reported, none of which were answere

.

On March 8, 1946 from 5:00 P.Y. WBOQSL P.M. several incoming
PHY SICAJ, SIRVEILLANCE FROM FEBRU, TO MARCH 8

On February 13, 1946 at 9:55 A.M. RAY ELSON left her residence s A

and proceedsd to the offices of the National Federation of Constitutional Libertiesmmdaim

205 East 42nd Street, where she entered at 10:20 A.X. She had lunch from 12145 P.M.

to 1:15 P.M. with EILLIE HARIY apd an employee in NFCL office, At 6:30 P.M. she

left her place of employment and returned to her residence where she remained through

o1t the evening, ‘ ] : ~

e & ’ ’

On Fetruary 14, 1946 RKY spent the day at her place of employment,

leaving there at 6135 P.M. She entered a cross-town sgtreet car at 42nd Street
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and Third Avenue, where it was necessary for

L7

PonCincas

1" Tl i

4]’ j

H
-.41_2.

security reasons to discontimme

the surveillancee At 10:30 P.M. she was observed entering her residence in
company of her husband, JOSEPH ELSN, where she remained for the rest of the

eveninge

On February 15, 1946 RAY spent the day at her place

She had lunch with
and spent the evening at her residence.

On February 16, 1946 RAY left

tered her place of employmsnt a few minutes laters

her residence at 9:40 A.M, and en~-
At 2:35 P.M. she reappeared

and went shopping in variocus stores between ,2nd Street and 39th Street near

Fifth Avenue,

she later went shopping in the vicinity of 14th Street and 7th

Avenue and thereafter returned hame, arriving at approxirately 4:25 P.M. At

7:20 P.M. she left her residence accampanied

by her husband, an unknown woman

of employmente
At 6100 P.M. she left har place of employment

and two other people beliaved to be MITCHELIL and MIRTAM SIPORINe They proceeded
by taxd to a theater located at Second Avenue an cO reete At this theatpr
JOE and MITCHELL went to the box office, while the other pecple remained outside
the theatere A few minutes later they all walked to the Moscowits and Lubnvits
Roumardan Restawrant at 40 Second Avenue, where they enterede At 8:30 P.M. they
left this restaurant and entered the theater, where they remained until 11:30 P.Me-
Upon leaving this theater they walked to Chdld's Restawant at 42 East 14th Street,
where they entered, They left this restaurant at 1:05 A.M. on February 17, and
walked to the intersection of 14th Street and the Avenue of the Americas, MITCHELL
and MIRIAM SIPORIN and the unidentified woman entered the subway at this point,

and RAY and JOE continued on in the direction of their residence, It was learned
that MITCHELL and MIRIAM SAPORIN proceeded by subway to 96th Strest and from there
walked to and entersd 121 West 96th Street, where they are known to reside, The
unidentifisd woman remained on the subways She is described as followst

‘ Age 25 to 30 years .
) Heightt 510 \ ‘
Weight = 110 pounds toze
Hair Black e 2.
Complexion B Olive ol
“Build Medium e
Appearance Jewish
Eyes : Dark :
Dress { 'd\a¥ Black clothe coat, black silk
N stockings, black shoes with low
t 4. %, healse

al

On February 17, 1946 at 1:05 P.M. RAY and her husband left their

residence and went for a welk in the Greerwich Village areas They conferred

45

J

-
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for a few minutes at various tides with people whom they met in the street, ' Y(
each of whom appeared to be persons residing in that vicinitye They returned *

home at 2:20 P.M. They were not again observed to leave their residence on
this date,

On February 18, 19/6 RAY spent the day at the office and at 7:40
P.M., accompanied by her husband and an unidentified woman, she was observed to
leave her residence, They proceeded by hus to the New York Civie Center, located
on 55th Street between Sixth and Seventh Avenuess The ELSONS returned home at
2:20 A.M. on February 19, The unidentified woman who accompanied the ELSQNS on :
this date was described as followss )

Age 35 to 40 years

Height 516

Weight 160 pounds

Build Heavy set

Hair Dark brom

Complexion Light

Dress Wore black clothe coat, black —
fur collar, black felt hat with
medium brim,

On February 19, 1946 RAY spent the day at her place of employmente >

At 5:13 P.¥. her husband, JOSEPH ELSON was observed to enter the office building
wher @ the NFCL is locateds At 6:35 P.u. RAY appeared, sccompanied by her husbands
They went shopping in three stores located on 42nd Street and thereafter proceeded
to her residence, arriving there at approximately 7:15 P.M. She was not again
observed on this dates

On February 20, 1946 RAY spent the morming at lher place of employ-
ments At 12:55 P.M. she appeared accompanied by two unidentified woman, They
walked to the Sandwich Man Restaurant on 42nd Street, where they had lunch. After
lunch, urddentified woman #1 proceeded west on 42nd Street and FAY and the other
woman returned to the NFCL offices, The unidentified women are described as
followss ‘ '

A
e

[N

Woman #1

Sunmm
Age 30 to 35 years
Hedght : 5'9%
Welight . 140 pounds
Build Heavy
Brown
™ Full, round in shape
\ ess . Black coat, dark shoes, green
I S ascarf
16 cte B

- (< -
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Tioman

Age . 30 yeers

Height 5121

Tieight 128 pounds

Build Hedlum

Hair Browmn

Glasses Wore rimless glasses
Dress Black coat, dlack shoes

At 6:00 PoM. PAY left the office building where she is enployed
and proceeded by subwgy to 30 East 29th Street, where she entered the office of
the United Office and Professional workers, CIO.- She remained there until 6:30
P.Y., after vhich she proceeded to her residemnce, entering at approximately 6tl5
P.¥. She naxt left her residence at 11:10 P.VM., accompanied by her husbands They
rent for a walk in the immediate area, purchased someé newspapers and then returned
home,

On February 21, 1946 at 9:35 A.M. PAY, accompanied by her husband,
1eft her residence. They walked to Hearn's Department Store on 14th Street,
vhere RAY entered at 10:00 A, After purchasing several articles she left that
store and proceeded to her place of employment, At 4100 P.M. she left her place
of employment and proceeded to 20 Eagt 53rd Street, where she entered at 4320 PM,
The office of w._mm_h located at that addresse She was observed
to enter this office by Special AgentsJohn Me Collinsand F, Courtenay Clinche
RAY FLSON remained at 20 East 53rd Street until 6105 P.M., From there she pro-
ceeded by subway to her residence where she entered at approximately 6r35 PM.
She reappeared at 8130 P.M., accompanied by her husband, &he went shopping in
the immediate vicinity and retwmed home a few minutes lateras

On February 22, 1946 at 11335 A.M, RAY left her residence, pro-=
ceeded by subway to Carnegie Hall, located on 57th Street near 7th Avenus, She
was joined there a few minutes later by w._ They walked te Bards Shoe
store at 128 Weat 57th Street, where they entered at 12:02 P.X, They remained
there wntil 12155 PoMe, from where they walked to a hosiery shop at 120 VWesh
57th Streete They remained in this shop a few minutes, A short time later they

entered a delicatessen at 1387 Avemue of the Americase At 1330 P.M.. they left .

this delicatessen and proceeded to the Muse:m of Modern Arte They remained there
until 2:50 P.M., after which they walked to Fifth Avenus and south 40 42nd Street
window shoppinge At 3:12 P.M. they entered a United Cigar Stors at 42nd Street

and Fifth Avenue, where they rcmalned for a few minutes, At 3:25 P.M. they entered

1
-LF
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Longchamps Restaurant at 42nd Street and gton Avenue, At 3:40 P.M. the
surveillance at Longchamps was discontinued after it was determined that subject
vas not in the restaurant at that times The surveillance was resumed in the
vicinity of 161 wWest 16th Street and at 4:40 P.M. PAY was observed entering that
eddress carrying packages. At 10150 P.M. RAY and JOE entered a taxi cab immediately
in front of their residences It was impossible to surveill this taxi cab at-this
time, [However, according to information from Confidential Informan PAY
attendéd a law fraternity dance with a friend, who is also employed in the NFCL
officese RAY her Gaband returned to their residence at 12:10 A.M. on

1946

February 23, b2 b1 D

' On Yebruary 23, 1946 at 5330 P.M. RAY, her husband and BEILLTE
HARDY left 161 ifest 16th Street. They proceeded by subway to the Burke Avenue
~station, from where they walked to 3040 Cruger Avenue, Bronx, New York, where
they entered at 6;40 P.M. It will be rscelled that LEBIA and FPANK CUTIQ reside
at this addresse | According to info jon furnished by Confidential Informant
PAY visited LENA and FRANK)OUTTO and later attended a party at the

apartment of her brother and sister law, JERRY and LILLIAN SHUCHTER, 3021

\}'\ Holland Avenue onxe The SHUCHTERS reside in the irmediate vicinity of the ~
DUITO residenced@At 12:15 A, on February 24, RAY entered the subway at Burke :
Avenue and procteded directly to her residence, arriving there at approximately ’
1:10 A.u@ | b2 bAD

-On February 24, 1946 RAY was not observed to leave her residence
during the day, and was at various times observed in her apartment. At 5:30 P.M. '
she proceeded to West 4th Street and 7th Avenue, She made scme purchases in-
the vicimdty and returned hame at approximately 6:00 P.M. At 11:15 P.M. RAY,
accompanied by her husband, proceeded to the Griddle Shop on West 8th Street near
6th Avenuee At 12:00 midnight they returned to their residences

On February 25, 194§ RAY spent the day at her place of employment. v
She had lunch from 12145 to 1:20 P.M, with BILLIE HARDY, At 1:30 P.M. they walked

o and entered the office of the Perry Printing Company, 42nd Street near Second e
Averus, A few minutes later they retwmed to the offioces of the NFCLe RAY ELSON - - i
was not observed to leave her place of employment at the usual time, Consequently, -~
the surveillanoe was re-instituted at her residence, 161 West 16th Streete A% - —
9:10 P.N._JOE ELSON wag observed to enter and at 11:10 P.M. RAY ELSON was observed

entering her residencee

On February 26, 1946 RAY sgent the day at her place of employment,
leaving there at approximately 7:12 P.M. Ghe proceeded directly to her residence
and was not again observed to leave on this datee

On February .
lunch with RILLIB

946 RAY spent the day at her office and had
efh her office at approximately 7:00 P.Me

- . -.\‘;__ - ol .

AR S S
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remained home throughout the eveninge

On February 23, 1946 she spent the day at her office, By 7:15 P.M.
she was not observed to leave her place of employmente Conseguently, the sur—
seillance was instituted in the vieinity of her residences However, no activity
was observed by the surveilling agente

On March 1, 1946 TAY spent the day at her place of employment,
arriving there at approximately 10:00 A, Ab 6:20 P.). RAY lef% the offices
of the NFCL and procesded by subtway to the vicinity of her residence where she
did some shopping in the stores in that area. At 6:50 P.Y. she entered her resi-
dence and was not again observed to leave during the eveninge

On March 2, 1946 a% 10:30 A.¥F. FAY accompanied by her husband,
ieft her rcsidences 3he rade several purchases in the vicinity ard walked to
vearn's Department Store at 1l4th Street where she purchased several srall articles,
She was otserved to enter other stores in tre immediate vicinity of her resldence
and returned home at 12:45 P.M. She was not again observed to leave her residence
during the daye. However, visitors were observed in the ELSON apartiment during the
eveninge gccording to information from Confidential Informant he pe
observed the ELSON apartment on this day were Mre and ¥rse

On March 3, 1946 at 12:45 P.M. RAY accompanied by Nrse
_Kumes~3eft her residences They walked south on 7th Avenue through the Greenwich
Village area, then proceeded on south on Hudson Streete They walked %o City Hall
and from there to approximately the center of the Brooklyn Bridgee At 1:50 P.Me
they were observed on the Brooklyn Bridge looking up and down the East River,
Shortly thereafter they walked to the entrance of the Third ivenue elevator line
and toarded an uptown train which they took to 14th Street., RAY remained at

home during the evening, mnd at 7:35 P.M. her husband was otserved entering their
residencee

On March 4, 1946 RAY and her husband accompanied by BILLIR HARDY
—ere cbserved in their apartment at 7:30 P.M. At 8:45 P.M. they le
residence and proceeded to the Art Theatrs, located at 36 East 8th Street. They
remained there wntil 11:20 P.M., after which the ELSQNS returned to their resi=
dence and BILLIE HARDY entered the subway at 14th Street and 7th Avenue. =

On March 5, 1946 PAY spent the day at her place cf employment,
leaving there at 6:20 P.M. She proceeded by bus to her residence where she en—
tered at 6:50 P.Ms At 7:20 P.lf, she reappeared, accompanied by per husband, and
proceeded to Poppos Restaurant, 254 Fest lith Street, where they had dinnere
After dinner they made some purchases in the jrmediate vicinity of their residence
and returned hcme at appro tedy 8105 P.i.

9 - -
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(m March 6, 1946 RAY nt the morning at her place of employmente
At 12:55 P,M. she appeared accompanied BILLIE HARDY, They proceeded to the
Shanty Restaurant at 428 Fourth Avenue, y entered at 1:10 P.M. At 1:15
P.M. they were joined by RAY 's brother, JERRY HTER, At 1345 P.M. they left
the Shanty Restaurant and walked west on 29t :
East 20th Street. JERRY entered the book shop while RAY and BRILLIE HARIY pro-
ceeded west on 29th Streete At 2310 P.M. JERKY left the book shop and waiked to
151 Eost 32nd Street, where he entereds He 1s known to be employed at thet’
addresse : A ‘ - ) (

At 6130 P.Mo RAY left her offices She proceeded by subway te -
14th Street and 7th Avenue. Thereafter she walked t Fairfield Restawgant,
243 West 14th Street, where she was joined by GINET HAIN, a known contact of
vAY SLSON. They entered this restawrant at 6:45 Pl ! Wt 8:45 P.M. tray left this -
regtanrant and walked south om 7th Avenue to Christopher Streete They turned and
retraced their steps to 7th Avenue and Waverly Plece where they entered the Society
for Pussian Relief, They remained at this address for approximately fifteen minutes
and when they left this address they carried packagese Thereafter they walked to —
the FLSON apartment, entering at approximately 9:25 P.M.

On March 7, 1946 RAY spent the day at her place of employmente ,
She was not observed to leave her office at the usual time, and at 7:00 P.M. the -
surveillance was discontinued at the office and instituted in the vicinity of her )
residence, a%. 7:15 P.Me A% 7150 P.M, she was observed entering her residencss
At 8:35 P.M. she left her residence accampanied by her husband ‘and a person be-
lieved to be MUR who resides in the same apartment bulldinge They walked
to the Palm Bar where they entered at 8:40 P.M. and remained there until 9150 P.M.,
after which they returned directly to the ELSON residences

—~

The physical surveillance logsprepared in comnection with this in- R
vestization have beem placed in the appropriate section of this file, h

:

i

Special Agents who conducted this surveillance are as follows:

Lo Morris Best

He Courtensy Clinsh- - N Cl -
John M, Collins

John Je Danahy

Fransis D, O'Brien

James R, Shimmers

Ross D, Wolcott -

N

e
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HYMAN and FRIEDA BERNSTEIN

) ’ onfide (& ported a conversation on ‘
February 14, 19 “hich HYMIE is mentioned. Also in the referenced report,
page 41, STEIN, pegjding at 306 East 171st Street, Bronx, is mentioned
as a friend of DUTTOS @, bz AP

The reccrds of Local Board No. 89, 1533 Towneend Avenue, Br.an, .

reflect that HYMAN BEEN gistered for Selective Service on Aord1l 27, 1942,
at which time he was residing at 306 East 171st Street; telephone number ,JErome 8-
5060, Records of this local board reflect that BERNSTEIN was born on May 15,"

1895 at Crutio, Russiae His wife, FRIEDA BERNSTEIN, was listed as the person who
would always know his addresse He gave his employment as with the Bakery and Pastry
Drivers Union, Local 802, 255 West 34th Street, New York City. N

His description is as follomss

Name HYMAN BERNSTEIN -
Color white

Age 50 years

Helght 5169

Neight 170 pounds

Hair Brown 4

Eyes Blue

Complexion ' Light

-

The records of the Credit Bureau of Greater New York, 32nd Street
am:u"{th Avenue were checked for information concerning BERNSTEIN, with negative
resultse .

The "Deily Worker® of July 1, 1943, on page 2 states that an -
open letter was sent to Secretary of State CORDELL HULL, which is signed by 150
outstanding CIO, AFL and independent trade union leaders, hailing the liberatiom
of the Spanish Republicans and other anti-Fascist prisoners and their families
from N Africa and concentration campse This letter was circulated by Dre
EDWARD K.XPARSKY, Chairman of the Joint Anti-Fascist Reffizee Committes, 425 Fourth
Avenues e of the signers of this letter was HYMAN BERNSTEIN, president of the
Tnternational Brotherhood of Teamsters, Local 802, AFLe

!

b

-

The "Deily Worker® of Jamuary 9, 1944, page 6 reflects the name
of FRANK DUTTQ as president of Bakery and Confectionery Workers International
Unfon, Local 1, and HYMAN BERNSTEN, president of International Brotherhood of
Teamsters, Cheuffeurs, Stablemen and Helpers of America, Local 802, as those who

joined with other 1 ’1::; gréeting the "Daily Viorker® on tbe occasion

1. . i
. ‘< o vt
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of its 20th anniversary of its founding.

The records of the

' {
MRS, BELIA
Raroer of SR EvndaNo M. Dooky Jisred Fess,demr Ky M)

In the meference—repord, page 26, 1t was set forth,that RAY ELSON
was cantacted on January 30, 1946 by a person who later went to 212 West 72nd
Streets .

O. Co JACKSON, superintendent, 212est 72nd Street was coutacted
regarding the occupants of apartment building located at that addresse According
to JACKSON, the only person fitting the description obtained by the surveilling
agents on January 30, 1s a person residing in apartment #4 at that address, whose
name is Mrs, BELIA DOREN, The directory at 212West 72nd Street also reflected
the name of COIDSTEINe JACKSON could furnish no further information concerning
DOREN, nor could he give any information concerning GOLDSTEDM, s

JOHN J. MAHAN, agent for EARL & CALHOUN REAL ESTATE COMPANY, 265
West 72nd Street, advised that they manage the apartment building located at 21
Fogt 72nd Street, He advised that Mrs, DOREN was an occupant of that &partment
building in March 1944 when they took over the building and for that reason they
had obtained no information concerning her background or activities.

The records of the Credit Bureau of Greater New York were dhecked
for information concerning BELLA DOREN, with negative results,

Confidenti advised that BELIA DOREN has :
telephone number algar 7-6310, and + service was comnected for her at 21

Viest 72nd Street on October 1, 1945 She gave her business employment as Steno-

t7oist for the Sills Reporting Service, and as a bank reference she cave the
rigrant Industrial Savings Bank, bp LD

The records of Confidential Informant! reflect that the
Si11s Reparting Service is located. at 38 Park Row, New Yor tye The principal

in interest of this service is Kiss SYBIL A. SILLS, who is listed as the owers
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The service furnishes stenographic servi

cludes stenographic reports of

HRH:AFK - 16

t0 clients on a fee basis and ines:
conventions and variocus meetings. ’
)

DOROTHY COLDEN -

1RAY ELSON and
! desired to reglster PAY in the
‘ reflect that COROTHY GOLDEN is

J
‘ dential Informan reported a conversaticn between
DORCTIY GO on Yarch 5, 1946, in which DOROTHY stated that she

Village Club, The records of the New York Office
a reglistered member of the Communist Party, re-

siding at 107 University Place, New York City, She gave her occupatlonm as house=
(wifes She is lnown to have been a Communlst Party canvasser during recent New

‘York City elections.g) )
TRVING LEVINE

br pD

e e ——————————— i

1946 a conversation was raporteci by Confidential

February 12,
Informart between a person known as TRVIIG and JOE ELS(Ne It was ine
dicated during the convarsation that INVLIG resides at 32L vest Bnd Street (u_)

BERNARD ROLLFR,

b+ b
omer of the building at 321 West 82nd Street,

was contacted under pretext, at which time he advised that a person by the name
of TRVING LEVINE resides in apartment #12 at that address with his wife, RUTH
%%”Vimx. om

formerly R TiER.

He explained that IRVING recently returned Ir

tary service in , and that both RUTH and IRVING were architects by
professiony RUTH's father Veing an architect for the City of New Yorke He further
described the LEVIMNES as respectable people whom he had known for some time,

Eis description

Age
Helght
Feight
Haiy
Build
Address

Ocoupation

of IRVING LEVINE was as follows:

28 years

5110"

150 pounds

Brom '

Slim

321 West 82nd Street
New York City
Architect

The records of the Credit Bureau of Greater New York, 32nd Street
and 7th Avenme were checked for a record concerning IRVING LEVINE, with negative

results,
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MICHAEL ENDELMAN, was MicHael Nicholas Delman

The following information was dictated by Special Agent LAWRENCE W.
SPILLANE:

, An investigation was conducted to ascertain the activities and
background of MICHALINA FABIAN, who is reported to be a sister of MICHAEL
ENDEIMAN. Information was received from the Kansas City Field Division re-
flecting that the files of the; United States Attornmey's Office at Topeka,
Kansas, reveal that MICHALINA IAN advised the United States Attorneyt's
Office by letter dated Novem 5, 1944, that she had a son, TG2MY, age
thirteen, and her Alien Enemy egistration number is listed as 5276758.

She further indicated that her nationality is Statelass although she was
fermerly a German national. Yer former addresses were listed as 149 [‘anhat-—
tan Avenue, liew Tork City, and 1325 Fillmore Street, Topeka, Xansas. She
further stated that her former employment was at the YILISIDS HOSPITAL,
Cellerose, Long Island, ilew York. She advised tte United States Attorney's
Office that she is now employed as a psychiatrist at the MENNINGER CLINIC,

Topeka, Kansas, and that her present address is 3614 Vest 8th Street, Topeka,
Kansas.

On June 2, 1945, FABIAN executed an Alien Enemy travel application
wherein she requested authority for herself and her son, TMMY, to travel
to Windsor, Ontario, for the purpose of obtaining a permanent immigrant
visa. She advised tmt she intended to depart on June 10, 1945, and re-
turn to Topeka, Kansas, on June 15, 1945,

The indices of the Kansas City Field Division were examined for
a record on ¥ICHALINA FABIAN with negative results. :

. No furtker information has been received that appears of value
regarding ENDEIMAN'S activities.” A mail cover is being maintained on
ENDELMAN at 49 West 83rd Street, New York City, and to date no new contacts

of E) have been develiped although ENDELMAN has received very little

mail (U/
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RE: WICHAEL GREENBERG

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
LATRENCE W. SPILLANE:

A letter was received from the New York Post Office, dated
February 22, 1946, reflecting that GRECNBEFG left a removal address at the
Station O Post Office, New York City, to 4884 MacArthur Boulevard, Wesh-
ington, D. C. N

Mrs. GERTRUDE RECPRLLE, Superimtendent of 7 West 15th Street,
New York City, stated that Mrs. EDITH EPSTEIN advised that Mr. and Mrs.
CREFENBERG were again living in the vicinity of West 15th Street, New York
City. Mrs. REOPELLE was unable to obtain any further specific information.

A confidential source advised that the toll calls charged IU )
to CHelsea 2-1045, at the former address of GREENB*RG, are as follm%

12/13/45 Mrs. CGREENBERG called MICHAEL

GREENBERG at Executive 7030,
Washington, D. C., extension 2364 5 UI

12/25/45 A call was placed to Springfield,
Mass., 31736

12/30/45 A call was placed to Port Washington,
New York, 2563.

This ce further advised that the listing to Port Wa -

ton 2563 is THOMAS A WBISSON, 40 Richards Road, Port Wasnington, New Yark(§¥\U/

A reyfew of the files in the New York Field Division re-
lrlected that in thy case entitled "PHILIP JACOB @. yas.; ET AL; ESPIONAGE~
*, THOMAS AR ISSON had been qu contact with PHILIP JACOR
JAFFE. This file ther reflected that BISSON was appointed to the post

of Principal Economic Analyst ih the Far Eastern Division of the Economie
}'{arfare Analysis Section, on January 22, 1942. .

e
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It was further indicated that BIS also contributed
several articles to the Communist magazine MSoviet Russia Today" and that
he had been on the editorial board of "Amerasia," In 1942, BISSON was
reported as being prominent in the activities of the Institute of Pacific
Relations in New York City. :
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Res CONFIDENT GREGORY vl

The following was dictated by Special Agent JOSEPH M. KELLY and .F-_-"l"‘
reports the results of conversations with Confidential Informant GREGORY
. from February 19, 1946 to March 12, 19463

With further reference to NCRMAN BURSLER, whose activities have
been described in earlier reports, it was further ascertained that GREGORY
believes he resided during his stay in New York at the Westside YiCA off
Central Park. Informant reiterated tnat she nad never seen nor met this
individual but said it was her impression from HELEN STILVERVASTER that he .
lived at the above named address. r
N~

It was also learnmed during this period that informant has been in
telephonic communication with RAY ELSON and that the latter claims to be
axtremely busy in her work for the National Federation for Constitutional
Liberties. No information of apparent significance to instant investigation I
was obtained by the informant ir conversations with ZILSON.

Informant acvised, in addition, that during the first week of
Yarch, 1946 the UNITED STATES SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORATTON received a o
cable from INTOURIST, Moscow, advising that the manner of handling shipments
from this country to the USSR was being changed immediately; that the Inter-
national Postal Convention between the United States and the USSR, which had
been in existence prior to the war, was being revived; and that, accordingly,
snipments in the future would be handled by Parcel Post rather than by freight,
as has been thne practice during the war. The informant dsclared further that
Colonel REYNOLDS nas decided to designate several othear Sub-Agents for the
company in the New York Area, as well as in other cities, and that the effect
of this would be to decrease considerably the work formerly handled by
WJORLD TOURISTS, INC.

Tnasmuch as the United States Post Office in New York was unable

to provide informant with all details of the postal convention between this ‘
country and Pussia, she was instructed by Colonel REYNOLDS to go to Washington (
and confer there with officials of the Post Office Department. Inasmuch as &
the informant had indicated previously that her last meeting with MATHAN -
GREGORY SILVERMASTER had been cordial and that there was no reason to believe G
2 change in his attitude had occurred, it was suggested that on the occasiom i
of tais trip, the informant communicatg with him in an attempt to learn any-

thing of valua. §my . B ‘
. 57 CW
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Tt was also suggested to the§informant that contact be hed with

HELEN TE'NEY, inasmuch as there is no apparent reason to believe that the
cordiality formerly existing between informant and her does not continue at
the present time. The prospect of these proposed contacts with STLVERMASTER
and TENNEY wes carefully discussed with the informsnt and instructions were
given that, in as casual and natural a manner as possible, attempts should
be nade to learn the present activities, associates and, if possible, the
Russian contacts of these people.

£
had
0

Accordingly, informant departed from ilew Tork City at 4.30 p.m. on j
March 12, 1946 via the Congressional Limited and was instructed to maintain
contact with Special Agent CHARLES . LAIRIAN of the ilow York Field Division
who had preceded her to Washington that day.

During the period covered by this report, informant has continued -
to waks availatle copies »f 'Distributors' Guide", the publication recently
launched by RARL SROWDER, and copies of it heva been prepzrel and forrrded
to the Bureau under caption of the ZRTUDIR cacsa.
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ted by Special AgentV Joseph
shed by Confidential Informan$
GREGCRY, whose identity is knowa to the Buresu, to Special Agents N. M,
Kalmes and J, M. Kelly om March 15, 1946,

: Informant related that in accordance with her plans, she
 traveled to Washington om March 12, 1946 and upon her arriwal there

. early in the evening she telephonically commurmicated with HELEN

| SILVERMASTER at the latter's residence, identifying herself as “HELEN",
After some preliminary conversation, during which Nrse SILVERMASTER
appeared to have & little difficulty in understanding the caller‘'s
identity, she finslly recognised her, and after the Informant mentioned
she was in Washington om business and would like o see her, HELEN
SILVERMASTER invited her to go out to her homee She suggested dinner
on the following evening and on Intorsant's reply that she had other
plans, she suggested that she stop there later, Informant felt that
HELEN SILVERMASTER'S recsption was as cordial as could be expected
and she indicated no distrust or fear of Informant,

Informant further declared that shortly after arriving at
the ROOSEVELT HOTEL, she telephonically communicated with HELEN TENNEY
at the latter's apartment, It was further learned that TENNEY was
most cordial, expressed herself as being very anxiocus to see Informant,
and told her that although she could not arrange for a motuin:b?
evening, a dinner engagement the following evening would be fines \. IS

was then agreed that they should meet a% PIERRE'S RESTAURAKT the m‘ﬁ

ing evening at 63100 P,M, The Informant did proeceed to that restawrash
at approximately 6300 P, and after securing a tabls and waiting & few
moments, TENNEY appeared, They engaged in innocuous conversation for

a few moments and them TENMEY, who, according to Informant, bhad seemed

very nervous and upset, exo that *J, Edgar®s boys are chasing
m‘.

TENNEY went on to tell Informant that during her visit to-
her mother's home in New York City over the Christmas Holidays, she
had noticed nothing wnusual; thas is, no one following her or display-
ing any interest in her movemsats, but that on a subsequent visit to
New York, probably ca Washington's Birthday weskend, she lsarned from
her mother that the family chsuffewr had told the latter he had beea
approached by two mem who had 1dentiffed themselwves as F.B,I. Agents -
and had asked questions about HELEN TENNEY, TENNEY further declared
to Informant these alleged F,B.I, Agents, according to the chauffemr's
account, had followed him to his homs in New: York on a weeksnd some time
between Christmas and Washingtonts Birthday, during which weeksnd T NNEX
had also visited New York, and they had told the chauffeur they had cb-
served him driving TENNEY to the railrogd‘station and picking up an ume
known girl ea route, According » these men had asked the

chauffeur the identity of thi drl and he had mlgmit was
- \“\’ \
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a friend of Miss TENNEY'S who a: n Washington and who was ~
traveling beck there with TENNEY, He oclaimed further that thess ’
alleged F,B,I, Agents had inquired about the activities md associates
of TENNEY during her visits to New York and had replied that she only
went shopping and to the theatre with her mother, TENNEY expressed
considersble interest in this matter and appeared to be very ecurious
a8 to why she apparently was under investigation by this Bureaus Ine
"eormant said that she pointed ocut to TENNEY the fact that the latter
Ywas always "picking up® with strange people, some of whom undoubtedly

Communists and radicals, and the Informant ewen msntioned an
Ttalian named "TONY®™ and soms Austrian with whom TENNEY had become
somewhat involwed,

~

Taformant continued to emphasise to TENNEI that any ine

r quiries that were made undoubtedly were occasioned by reason of TENNEX'S
associations with odd people and the fact that TENNEY herself was well -
known to have been associated formerly with the Spanish Committee and
other Froat and pro-Communist groupse According to the Informant,
TENNEY agreed that this was probably & reasdvnable explanation but
pointed cut to the Imformant that she no longer associates with any —
radicals in Washington, and, in faoct, bas only two mle friends at
the present time; namely, & “youngster® in the War Department whom
she sald has & key to her apartment, and a State Department employee
r who has recently returned from duty in the United Staves Embessy in

Madrid, Spain, TENNEY further remarked thatv she has never seen any
evidence of a surveillance that might have beem placed onr her and re=
1terated that she has severed her associauion with all her former Party
frien She did mention that she continues to be friendly with one
ELEugukxﬂﬁ (phonetic) who hag done some Party organisational work,
and the /Iattert's cousin, CARO R ( phonetie), who is in
Fashingtom, eitber with U.N.R.R.Al\or the State Department, but who
is not a “leftist®, ' :

v

TENNEY then mentioned that she had not beem "comtacted®
since approximately two weeks before Christmas, 1943, whem ocne evenw
mabrocdwdaphomanfro-brmcmm,mmob
recognized, a ber to go down to the drug store acroes the street
from her a to have a coeo colss (Imformant states that this
drug store would seem to be located at the corner of Pennsylvamia . ..
Averme and 21st Street, N,W,) TENNEY said that in accordmce with
the telephone call she did go down to the drug siore, waited for
some time, but no one appeared, after which she left the stare for
a while, returned sgain but saw no one and finslly went to her home
to await another callj she said no one ved and she has beard
nothing since from this contact or any o Informant was able

Ry
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to learn that this eontact was of a series whom TENNEY has been
dealing with since Informant ceased her activitiesy but was unadble

to learn if all were women or the natiomalities of any of them,

It is the Informant's opinion, however, that all were probably
Americans, as 8o far as Informant knows, TENNEY still believes that
the espionage work in which she was engaged was for the benefit of

the COMMUNIST PARTY OF THE U.Se, rather than directly for the Russians,
Informant is of the opinion that if one of these contacts had been a
Russian or at least if TENNEY bhad been able to identify the persom

as Russian, she probably would have so indicated to the Inforzant,
Informant did ascertain, in addition, that there has been one previous
ocourrence similar to that doaeriboa above «= that is, an appointment
which was not kept by the contact,

TENNEY appeared very nervous and thoroughly frightened
and gave Informant the impression that she wanted to "lean on somescne's

shoulder®, She requested several times dwring the evening that Informant

attempt to make & contact for her and was advised that the Informant
would do what she couldj bus, of course, nothing specifie was promised
or assured,

As evidence of her frightened attitude, TENNEY told Ine
formant that she was very apprehensiwe about meeting Informent because

she was afraid she might be jeopardising her 1f she is under surveillance,

but Informant discussed this at some length with her and t0ld her she
felt her fears were groundless,

Tt is noted that when Informent asked TENNEY if she had any
"cover story® in the event she were ever questioned about her meetings
with these unknown eontacts, TENNEY replied that she and the contacts
had agreed on the story tha% they had become acquainted while traweling
on & New York to Washingtom train and that the chance acquaintaneeship
bad grown into a friendshipe - :

TENREY expressed herself as being very desirous of seeing
Informant again and because she expressed some apprehensiocn that her
telephone might be monitcred, the following "cods® was agreed upons

If Informant telephones TENNEY and suggests they meet -for '
dirner at a given time, that means that the meeting will be at NAYLOR'S
HESTAURANT in Washingtom; if the Informant wilephones and suggests that

' they meet for a drink at a certain time, that means that the plase for

the meeting is the lobby of the ROGER SMITH HOTEL in Washingtom; and if

v
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Tnformant should telephons TENNEY at the home of the latter's mother
in New York City and suggest that they meet, it is agreed that the
meeting shall be at IORGCHAMPS RESTAURANT a‘ Madison Averme and 59th
Street, New York City,

| Wth further reference to TENNEY'S fear that she is under
investigation, it }s of interest to note that she told Informant that
she felt, 1f this were true, that she would know about it from her

"boy friend” in the War Department or other friends in the War Dew
partment, Intelligence Division, She also mentioned that since she
heard the chauffeur's account of the alleged F,B.I, inquiries, she

has "cleaned ocut® her apartment in Washington, Informant too_i this

to mean that she had disposed of her Party literature and other msterial
{ of a similayr nmature.

—

Informant was able to learn, in addition, that TENNEY
regards her future as somewhat nnooruf.n, inasmuch as the 0,5.3.

Unit with which she has been affilisted and which was recently transe
ferred to the War Department (or possibly State Department), may be
discontinued and if that happens she lmows of no other positiom in
Washington in which she would be interested, She appeared to be

very confused about the whole situatiom and is obviously disturbed,
She made no mention whatsoewer of the current Canadian esplonage case,
but did make some very direct remsrks sbout EARL BRONDER, whom she
termsd & "traitor® and speculated as to the possibility of his having
talked to the authorities.

After TENNEY mentioned to Informant that she planned to
coms to New York for a visit om the weekend of April 6, 1946, and
would like to see Informant on that occasicn, it was agreed that they
would meet, and unless instructed to the co s Informast plans to
telephons TENNEY at her mother's apartment that weeksnd, It is to be
noted that TUNNEY is unaware of Informant's true employmeat withthe
UNITED STATES SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPCRATION and is also ignoranmt
of ber place of residence, so that any ooutact made by the twowill
\bavv to come from Imformant,

- conad

Tt is further to be noted that judging from TENNEY'S
request that Informant arrange & meeting for her, she apparently
feels that Informant 18 stil)l actiw and knows considersbly more of

| cwrrent happenings that she actually doese

A
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With further reference to NATHAN GREGCRY and HELEN SILVERMASTER, (
, Informené advised interviewing Agents that im accordance with her oon= :
! versation of the previous evening she proceeded to the SILVERMASTER'S
' residence om the evening of March 13, 1946, arriving there at approximately
8145 P,M, HELEN greeted her at the door and told her dinner was being
held for ;mfcnutpoimdoutthntsh.hadahudyuddimand
noted on eptering the residence that the persons sent were eating and
drinkingy Tn addition to the SILVERMASTERS, "IUD was present and
also D Informant had never seen ore and to whom she was
introduc RLIZABETH®, SILVERMASTER and ULLMAN greeted ths Informsnh >
in a very friendly fashion and expressed themselves as being verymppy to
see her againe, During the course of the evening there was eonsiderable
talk by ULLMAN of his experiences in Germany as a representative of the
United States Tressury Department and Informant learned that SASULY had
apparently beea discharged recently from the Army, after having speat
jome tims in Germany, Informant was unable to learn much of SASULY'S
background but described him as of typicsl Jewish appearance and concluded
froam variows things said that he had known the SILVERMASTERS for a long
time, perhaps in Califarnia, inssmwch as they spoks of many perscns in
Canfornu with whom they] were mutually aoquainted, —

Approximately/one hour after Informant's arriwl, %ﬁﬂ
fo of RIC ULY, appeared at the residence and orman

was introduced to her or her true name, Informant is of the opiniom

that ELIZABETH apparenly is employed by some Senate Committegq, J

from the remarks she made and claimed intimate acqueintanceship with

seversl Sematorse During the entire evening, ascarding to the Informant,

there was no mention whatsocever of any of the persons, whose activities

Infarmant bhas previcusly described, as having been in association with

the STLVERMASTERS, nor was there any reference whatsosver to the activities

in which mfor.n{ was engaged during the period she was meeting the

SILVERMASTERS, '

S

} During the course of the evening, ULLMAN and SASULY spent r
the better part of an hour in the basement of the home, bub Informenat
was unable to get any indication of the purpos e of tbirnpjrin‘to \\c
the basement, It was also learned that during the course of the ==
evening the conwersation was what Imformant described as slong typleally T
gossip lines with warious bits of information about well nown figures , ST
in Washington, but that although there was a natural left-wing slant -
in the conversation, there was no discussion of Party affairs, Communist
idealogy, or the Russian situatlon,

3
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where he was employed ¢
and he said he was still in Surplus Property but that he had toco many
headaches in connection with his job and was always being bothered by
Congressmen wanting favors of onme kdnd or another, It was 2ls0 mentioned
during the ewening that the SILVERMASTERS and ULIMAN recently entertained
for a week the latter's family from Missouri and that they apparently
stopped at the SILVERMASTER residence,

At approximately 11:00 P.M,, SILVERVASTER began to show signs
of wanting to retire for the eveitng, and after some discussion, it was
finally agreed that he would drive ail of the guseds to their respactive
destinations, He dropped Informan$ on Connecticut Avenus and the SASULYS
remained in the car, ostensibly to be driven scme place on Wisconsin
Avenuees HELEN SILVERMASTER asked Informant to visit them any time she
was in Washingtom and when Informant asked about their coming to New
York, HELEN said they had no special trip planned, but in the event
they did, she would certainly commmnicate with Informant, Although
Informant was somewhat pussled by the complete absence of discussion
of former activities by ULLMAN and the SILVERMASTERS, she concluded
it was probably due to the presence of the SASULYS, She speculated
as to whether the SILVERMASTERS might have beccome suspicious of her,
but it was pointed out that if they bad, her telephone call from the
station upom bher arriwval would not have been well received by them
and HELEN undoubtedly would have ocontriwved scme excuse 80 as not to
invite Informant to her homee, This explaration seemed to satisfy
the Informant and she is of the opinion that now she is not Q suspect,

With respect to Infarmant?s business in Washington on be=
half of her company, it was learned that she spent most of her time
with EIMER C, ROPES, an official of the Russian Division of the Foreign
and Domestie Trade Bivisions of the Commerce Department, who is entimsiastie
about her firm's prospects and has agreed 10 assist in whatever manner
he can, '

oy
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RB: CONFIIENTIAL INFORMANT GREGCRY

On February 6, 1946 Confidential Informant GREGORY was interviewed
by Special Agents Thomas G. Spencer and Joseph M. Kelly, at which time a
photograph of BORIS N. VOIKOV, & former husband of HELEN SILVERMASTER,
was exhibited to her, but she failed to identify individual,

On this same date photographs of PHILIP O and his wife
MARY JANE KEENEY were exhibited to the informant bu‘ he likewige failed
to identify these individuals,

The photographs of Mr. and Mrs. KEENEY were attached to
Washington Field Office letter dated January 28, 1946 in this investigation.

\"
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Reference is made to the report of Special Agent Thomas Ge Spencer,
dated December 5, 1945 at New York City, in this investigation which
sets forth the signed statement of Confidential Informant GREGORY, dated
NO“lbel‘ 30. ].91‘5.

On Page 36 of this report informant states "About this time,
some time in 1942, I recall that one VLADIMIR KAZAKEVICH, a former
professor at Cornell University, was a somewhat frequent visitor te
GOLOS! office, This individual, who was not to my knowledge a member
of the Commmnist Party but had Communist lsanings, was at that time
barely making a living teaching the Russian language and giving lectures
and writing excerpts for Communist publications, VIADIMIR was not —-=
my knowledge connected with any Covernment agency, nor did he have any
source for obtaining information, and as far as I know was merely a
friend of long standing of GOLOSs I do recall, however, that at soms ]
previous time he had some information concerning Trotskyites which he -
furnished GOLOS"®,

The indices of the New York Office reflect that one*VIADIMIR D. %
KAZAKEVICH, wasy INTERNAL SECURITY=C" is the subject of a pending
investigation, in which the New York Office is the office of origin,
According to this file KAZAKEVICH was born August 2, 1903 at St. Petersburg,
Russia and has been a resident of the United States since 1921, He has
been an inatructor and lecturer at Columbia University, New York City,
as well as Cormell University at Ithaca, New York, where he was discharged
because of Communist cormections, FHe is the author of mmerous books on
Russian topics, among them being "The History of Economics in Russia¥,

He has been & staff member of "Science and Society®, a Marxist quarterly

and has contribtuted to "Soviet Russia Today¥e T

He has lsctured throughout the United States before the National ~
Council of Amsrican Soviet Friendship, as well as the American Russian -
Institute, Russian War Relief, Russian American Club fer Victory, and ri-
"New Masses®, He is a subscriber to the "Daily Worker® and notices of -

his lectures are carried in the "Daily Worker®, He has been known to
contact ranking members of the Russian Consulate in New York City and at
the present time is a member of the teaching staff of the Jefferson
School for Social Science, New York City. He presently resides with his

wife at 2l West 718t Street, New York City, and his employment is indicated
a8 lecturer and writer,

A | T
the Decemper 27, 1943 edition of the NW
there appedrs.& r lengthy a?;tielo by FREDERIC , & well knowm
.W )G
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writer for that newspaper, concerning KAZAKEVICHe In this article

WOLTMAN criticised KAZAREVICH as an active Communist propagandist whe

was in charge of Russian courses for the Army Special Training Program

at Cornell University and who had been dropped by the staff of Cornell

spparently for his Communist background, leanings and teachingse

The January 10, 194k issus of Time Magasine carries an article
entitled "Cormmunists at Cornell® which states in part "Cornell University's
face was red last week for Commmist troubles Recently Cornell dropped
Vladimir D, Kazakevich, long time Communist and editor of the highbrow
Marxist quarterly ®"Science and Society®, Kazakevich had been attacked
by the New York World Telegram's Fred Woltman for hewing to the Communist
line in a geography course for Army Specialised Training studentse®

On October 15, 1945 information was secured indicating that
KAZAKEVICH was no longer connected with Columbia University but that he

was planning a speaking tour that would carry him to Detroit, Midigan, and
Paterson and Atlantic City, New Jersey,

Although this file does not reflect KAZAKEYICH's activities since
October of 1945 an advertisement in the January 11, 1546 editiom of the
"Daily Worker®, placed by the Jefferson School of Social Science, indicates
that VLADIMIR D. KAZAKEVICH is presently conducting courses in "The
Hystory of Russia,

6
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The folloving matter was dictated by Special Agent
NICHCLAS M., KAIMES and covers the period from February 20, 1946 through
March 5, 1946.

A review of the reports sutmitted by Confidential In- bz
formant whose identity is known to the Bureau, for the above L
reriod reflects that ALEXAUDER KORAL made no contacts observable by this ]
informant during the period from February 20, 1946 through March 5, 1946,

The informant indicated that HELEN KORAL was in contact
with her mother and other women friende almest daily but her contacts were
of no importance to the present investization, The persons contacted by
HoLZi KCRAL were always addressed by their first names with the exception
of one woman whom lrs, KORAL addressed as, “MOM". Mrs, KOSAL frequently
speaks to a woman whom she addresses as SYLVIA and another woman whom she
addresses as FLORENCE, She also converses from time to time with a woman
known to her as CLARA, These conversations generglly include small talk

about the daily activities of these women, ) ]
From a mail cover on the KO residence at 290 Empire (lfl
Boulevard, Brooklyn, New York, the following return address was odbtalned )

EOME WINDOW CLEANIXG COMPANY, INOC.
161 Livingston Street )
Brooklyn, New York
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REs AVRGM LANIRY

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent Thomas G, Spencer,
dated December 5, 1945 in this investigation, which sets forth the signed
statement of Confidential Informant GREGORY, dated November 30, 19456

On Page 36 of this report the informant relates that "Another
individual who | recall was in contact with GOLOS about this time in
1942 was ons A. ,who was & functionary of the Communist Party and
who operated from the ninth floor of the Communist Party Headquarters in
New York City, It is my recollection that this individual probably was
identified with determining the identity of all Trotskyites in the United
States and in Mexicoe and possibly South America®,

A review of the indices of the New York Field Division reflects
that one AVROM IANDRY, who 1s the subject of New York file 100--13565
entitled "AVROM LANDRYj; INTERNAL SECURITY-C®, is probably identical v
with the A, LANDY mentioned aboves

According to this file IANDRY is a well known Communist and first
came to the attention of the Buresu when he was directar of the Cleveland
Workers School, &8s well as President of the Modern Book Store which at that .
time was owned by the Communist Party and located in Cleveland, Ohioe
While residing in Clsveland, he was a candidate for the United States
Congress on the Communist Party ticket in 1934 and was closely associated

with various Communist Party foreign language groups and was a very active
Coumunist Party member,

On March L, 1943 he moved to New York City and resided at 133 Pay 31lst
Street, Brooklyn, New York, and took up active participation in Communist
Party educational and nationality group programse Shortly thereafter he
becams the Educational Direoctar of the Cammunist Party in New York Citye
The file also reflected that the subject was arrested on September 21, 1932
by the Birminghsm Police Department om a charge of investigstiom and was
released en September 22, 19324 He has been & frequent contributar te
"The Communist® and "Political Affairs™ and these writings specialized in
nationality groups, particularly American~Slav activitiss,

At the present time hé is actively directing the work of the
four nationalities groups of the Communist Party of the United Statese

- 'W‘
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FETRUCCIC MARINI, | o ) :

with aliases
. s" A ;;" "
,¥Con.fidentia1 Informa.nt.-hsa continued to advise of MARINI's
contacts/ with high functiorariss of the Commun Party. VMo information
partinent to instant case has been developed. \ﬂg,{t)

The services of this inforient will/be used and the info&;.%n

received from same will be incorporated in the case file on MARINI LA
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. OLcA BORISOVNA PRAVD
with alias Margar g l“ ‘

The following imrestigation was conducted by Special Agent : R4

Michael M, O'Rcurks on February 16~21, 23-28, 1946 and ‘March 1, 4-8 and
11, 1946; .

’

P

nce Agents -LJ. He Doyle, F. J,

w

Nolan, J¢ C. Walsh and
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REs ALIAN ROSENEERG

Under date of February L, 1546 the Washington Field Office advised
by deletype that ALLEN ROSENHERQ was going to New York on this date and
hadi made attempts toc secure reservatians at the lafayette, New Yorker or
"Zrover Paren® (phe) hotelse The registration cards of the New Yorker and
tis Lafayette Hotels were checked for February L, 5, and 6, 19L6 but

a® record was located indicating that ROSENEERG had stayed at either of
tiewe hotelse

There is no such hotel in New York City as the "Brevar Paren".
Tindx name could not be associated with any hotel located in New York
Cisty of a similar name and consequently no check was madee
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RE: JOHN

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent Harold Ve
Kennedy, dated December 21, 1945 at New York City, in the SILVERMASTER
investigation, which on Pages 60 to 62 sets forth briefly some
background information concerning JOHN LOUIS SPIVAK, who it will be
recallsd was mentioned in Confidential Informant GREGORY'S statement
of November 30, 1945 :

Under date of December 26, 19LS thers was forwarded to the New
York Office from the Bureau a sumuary of all informatien contained
in the Bureau's files concerning JOHN LOUIS SPIVAKe It is noted that
this digest concerns some of the informatiomn in the New York files but
contains a great deal of informatioa concerming SPIVAK's background and
activities which were not previously known to this office,

In view of the length of this digest, it is not being
incorporated in report form but is maintained as a serial in the file
of this case, ‘

e S
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The following matter was dict ted by Special Agent
NICHOLAS M, and covers the period _f'romésbrua.ry 6, 1946 through
March 5, 1946. \e\ PR )

- The following 1nf01;mation was obtained through the -

assistance o nfidential Informant whose identity is known
to the Burea ‘QU L e v g0 W

On February 6, 1946, Confidential I t
advised that Dr, WEINSTEIX was in contact with JO STEIN and held

@& lengthy econversation with him during which they discussed business matters,

INSTEIN indicated that he had arrangements with a man in New York who

was 'going to call on him for the purpose o¢ng over a play, JOE and ABE
VEINSTEIN agreed to meet at a later dato< ) T \f,i/-bq‘o

On this s day the aboV¥e informant advised that ons
GEORGE contacted Miss PLTT;FQPB at Flaga 3-8717 and told her that he was -

reading a play and could not ‘see her on this day, ABE WEINSTEIN likewise | @
talked with PATTY and told her that be would 1ike to meet her some tine(,&)

On February 7, 1946, Confidential Informant -ad»
vised that neither Dr, nor Mrs, VEINSTEIN magde any contacts of 1np9)rtance

\ On February 8, 1946, the above informant advised that
mo%msmm

contacted FRANCIS MAGUIRE and ady 4 CI8 that MORRIS
had finished his Play and that it was a good Play. ( ! )

‘ -~ On February 9, 1946 fidential Informant ade
vised that LENORE WEINSTEIN called JOX WE

ABE at 12:45 P.n, for a meeting vhich Y had pre*ri.ouslz> ax\'or:gged. u)
) ’ >

. On this same day Mrs, HAB%INSEERG contacted LENORE

VEINSTEIN and talked with her briefly after whieh WEINSEERG talked with
MORPI WEINSTEIN during which time she indicated that she talked with '
My, S regarding the mimeographing and that he promised to work on it
throughout the day and have Teft only one scene to do on Monday, MORRIS
asked Mrs, WEINSBERG 1f ghe consldered SHORT reliable., She said yes but

that she would check aay.%gw
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On February 10, 19“.W in-'
dicated that Dr, MARK STITES contacted LENORE WEIHST%Q and advised her )1~

that he would send a repair man to fix the house on Tuesday, February 13th, \)3‘7
Mrs, WEINSTEIN asked that he delay sending the repair man because she did

not expect to be at home and indicated that her maid, NACMI, would be but

that VIOLA would not., (This appears to indicate that the WEINSTEINS have

two maids.) Dr, STITES also indicated that he had a potential cust@ Qr)

the house and asked if he might bring the customer over to see /1?
. ‘sl O~

On this same date ROSEXICHAELS‘ contacted Dr, WEINSTEIN

and discussed a considerable number of ffgures with him which ZPpeaATsd to
indicate that she was quoting from a business dalance sheet, and after em-
plaining the figures to Dr, WEINSTEIN, e spoke to JOE WEINSTEIY and told
J not to show his books to anyone and when the people come JCE is to ad-
vise them that he has two other offers and unless they want to show their
money ne will not show them the book SA parently JOZ WEINS.EIN is attempt-
ing to sell some enterprise of hil.)z.x @)

The above informant advised that one Mr, MANN (phonetic)
contacted BETTY T and asked her to come home tomorrow, It is indicated
that MANN is EBTTNY'sg father, He told her that he and her mother were

worried because she had been away from home d the past two weeks,
MANN indicated that he would call BETTY againm )

Later on this same day BETTY contacted an unknown man at
CHelsea 3-5924, which number 1s listed to FRANCIS MAGUIEE, 514 Hudson Street, 6
New York, and advised this man that she was occupled with the reading of a ‘
Play and would not return to New York dbut would eee him on the following W@)

On February 11, 1946, Confidential Informant 88 |

vised that LENCRE WEINSTEIN contaced the local Western Unionm office and D
sent the following telegram to J B, 919% North La Jolla, Hollywood, b7

Californi %)\

Straight wire, |

"¥hy no answer.to letter, Is anything noné. Reply %(U)
B . .. 3 .

[s/ LENOHE AYD AER )
On this same day LENOHE attempted to contact one JAMES
ROSCOE at telephone number DArian 5-0087, but received no answer, o

R

S%CH
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On February 12, 1946, the above informant indicated
that. ABZ WEINSTEIN contacted MO WEINSTEIN gpd advised that he had
completed a Jeal YST the sals of JOX's place and house for $50,000. with
$5,000. down and thay he and JOE were bringing the victims over to the
house for a drink, ) u)

On Yedruary 13, 1946, Confidential Infomang ad-
vised that LENOR® WSINSTEIN called one a erfleld 8-.8264 and

advised her that they had jus} bought the house they were living in from
Dr. STITES for $25,000./ &/ J ) vy b2

On Teb 16, 1945, the above informant advised that
ABE WZIINSIEIN contacted O'I‘I‘Ok:EﬂHGER at the St, Regis Hotel, tew York
City, and indicated to OTTO that he would like to seq him., OTTO stated

. that he would like to see both ABE and MORRIS WIINSTEYN and suggested that
they come to his hotel around 6:00 p.m ?t) )

On this day one JUE, presumably JOELKXHECBERTS, contacted
LENORE WEINSTEIN and told her that he wanted to see o LENOEE advised
him that ABE was 1n Nev York and also that she would have ARE call JOE,
JE gave her the following telephone number: BBidgeport 5-2613. This tele-
phone number is listed to the Connecticut State Communist Party office, (l/
JOE indicated that he would visit with the WEINSTEINS at a later dato(A J

The following informatiqn was dictated by Special nt
NICHOLAS M. EAIMES and was obtained from fonfidential Infomant*_ @D
whose identity 1s known to the Burean, who is closely associate th O
the office of Dr. WEINSTEIN at 20 East 53rd Street, New York City. ) }

Confidential In.formnt-adv“'ised tha on February 30,
1946, no contacts of importance were made by Dr, WEINSTEIN )({A‘ bqub X

On Pedbruary 21, 1946, Dr, WEINSTE taqted ERTTY EART
and requested the televhone number and address of J. ELD, He was ad-
vised that BETTY did not have GARFIEKDX)te(lGRhone n er but that his

address was 1136 North Doheny Drive

The above informant advised that there wvere no contacts
of importance on February 223, 23, and 24, 1946.@ \A)

3
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On Fedbruary 25, 1946, the Informant advised that Dr,
WEINSTZIN was contacted by a man in Pittsburgh who advised the Doctor
that he would be in New York at 11:00 a,m. on February 26th for an
appointment, Later during the day, hovever, a man who called himself
Mr, MAY, again contacted Dr, WEINSTEIN from Pittsburgh and advised that g)
he was having labor trouble and could not keep his appointment as planned.( XJ

On this same day BEZTY HART contacted ELRO ER and
arrangements for a luncheon appointm ween WEBIR and Dy,\ WEINSTEIN

for the 26th were made, Later on this same day WEBZR contacted Dr,

WEINSTEIN at his office and arranged for an appointment at 4:30 p.m. on

the same day, %) Q’U o

On February 26, 1946, Confidential Informant bb,)
advised that 3ZTTY BHART contacted a &irl name at Cafe Society { r

Uptown Restaurant and told HILDA that laay went to see the "Bosgs"
(JOSEFESON) this afternoon and that the meeting is very important

M

On February 27, 19 ere wer coptasts of importance BN
observed by Confidential Informant (Q/&l u} br 0
B ok

On Fevruary 28, lg@the Informant advised that Mrs,
DIRKSEN was contacted by EETTY HART as advised that ABE would be
late for his appointment with her, (ys )

On this same day Dr, WEINSTEIN in a conversation with
his wife advised her that JOSEPHSON was at his ofﬁco.( J(u./

: Algo on this same day the Informant advised that one
JACK FERILLA (phonetic) attempted to contact AEE WEINSTEDS dut was told

by EETTY HAR? that ABE vas not in, She suggested t JACK call at
five o'clock, PERILLA inquired about Mr, MOBBIS.&.‘(LU .

On March 1, 1946, Confidential Infommt? advised |2
that BETTY BAR? contacted the Vestern Union office and gave thea the 10
following message for transmissiom to TED BATMGOLD, Century Hotel, Antwerp,

Belgium: \l

) Eﬁne been 111 hence delay, WYWrite me immediately QJ'

Present situation, @
]

Q) L /o] am
Y #‘ 86 Q 1
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t advised that there were
no contacts of importance on March"i,j d;4, 1946, a) \DV\'J;D

. On March 5, 1945, a man known as JACK contacted WEIN.
STEIN's office and advised that one POLLOCK will arrive on Wednesday
night, JACK wanted WEINSTEIN to be advised that POLLOCK is now in Falm
Beach and that PULLOCK will contact WEINSTEIN on Thursday, presumably
March 7, 1946. 3(UL)

There is being set out below the names and addresses of '
persons obtained through a mail cover placed on the office of Dr, WEINa
STEIN at 20 East 53rd Street, New York cu@ L)

On February 15, 1946, a card from R, B. RGBEETS, 1052 —_—
Yorth Carol Drive, Los Angeles, 46, Califorria /q,’) ul

On February 16, 1946, a letter from C. B., 15 East S8th
Street, New York 22, New York.@/)w)

On February 20, 1946, a letter from Room 3605, Gulg
Building, Pittsburgh, Pa, This letter 1s rostmarked at Swissvale, P(;I) (UI - )

On February 23, 1946, a letter from Box 115, Statiom D, (u) x
New York, Also, a letter from Sulte 1816, 205 East 42nd Street, New York, @ D

On February 23, 1946, a letter from I. STEM & CO.,.INC,,
233 Spring Street, New York 13, New York, A card from R. SCOTT, INC,, 72

Fifth Avenue, New Yort{%)([f‘)

On February 26, 1946, a letter from Suite 30457 West
57th Street, New York, and a letter from W, WARD, Boothbay Flayhouse,
Post Office Box 884, Coral Gables, Floridafd/ ) @ )

On March 1, 1946, a card from M. A, SECHTER, 67 West
44th Street, New York 18, New York, (96 («u

8’? COln‘n
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The following information was dictated by Special Agent
NICHOLAS M. EALMES and relates to the surveillance of HARRY IEXTER WHITE

on February 16, 1946,

SULLIVAN and GEBALD CASWELL, replaced Agents from the Newark Fisld Division
on the surveillance of JARKY WHITE,

s
At 10:00 p.m., HAREY WHITE, EE%LFSON and an unidentified
woman came out of the apartment house at 151 CeAtral Park West and proceded -
to the St., Moritz Hotel at Sixth Avenue and 59th Street where the woman left

the car in which she, WHITE and WOL¥SON had been riding and proceded into

the hotel, WIITE and WOLFSON left imuediately and proceded to the Hudson

Tubes and via the tubes went to 55 Spruce Street in Newark, Hew Jersey where R
they entered the building located at that address, 2 '

At 11:25 p.m., after having advised the Newark Field Divi- ( )

On Pebruary 16, 1946 at 9:45 p.x. Special Agents GEORGE J. ( ~

sion of the presence of WHITE and WOLFPSON at 55 Spruce Street, the above
gurveillance was discontinued. .

Informatidn provided by Special Agent CARL HOWARD of the
Newark Tield Division revealed that Dr, ABRAHAM WOLFSON, who was with
GAREY WHITE on February 16, 1946, resides at 55 Spruce Street, Newark, New
Jersey,

- PENDING - " T :

~

1)
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WTIAL
At New York, New York
This matter is receiving contimuous and exhaustive investigative

attention and leads are being set out by teletype and letter for immediate
coverage by auxliary field offices.
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